# NASA Technical Memorandum 4348

# Microgravity Science and Applications Bibliography

1991 Revision

NASA Office of Space Science and Applications Washington, D.C.

# NASA

National Aeronautics and Space Administration Office of Management Scientific and Technical Information Program

1992

		_
_		
- - -		
_		
-		
1		
-		
Ξ		
=		
≡		
_		
_		
=		
=		
-		
ا ادور		

# **CONTENTS**

# Forward

Microgravity Science and Applications Program	3
A. U.S. Program	5
Electronic Materials	-
Metals, Alloys and Composites	17
Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport	10
Biotechnology	25
Glasses and Ceramics	37
Combustion Science	3/
Fundamental Physics.	38
Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation	30
General Studies and Surveys	31 44
B. European Program	43
Electronic Materials	15
Metals, Alloys and Composites	43 42
Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport	40 40
Biotechnology	40 54
Glasses and Ceramics	54
Combustion Science	33
Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation	50
General Studies and Surveys	58
C. Soviet Program	59
Electronic Materials	61
Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport	01
Biotechnology	02
	03
D. Japanese Program	65
Electronic Materials	67
Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport	67
Combustion Science	60
Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation	70

E. Other	Foreign Programs	/ 1
	Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport  Experimental Technology, Facilities, and Instrumentation	73 74

=

#### **FORWARD**

This edition of the Microgravity Science and Applications (MSA) Bibliography is a comprehensive compilation of government reports, contractor reports, conference and symposia proceedings, and journal articles dealing with flight experiments utilizing a low-gravity environment to elucidate and control various processes, and with ground-based activities that provide supporting research. It encompasses literature published but not cited in the 1990 Revision, literature published during 1991, and literature either submitted for publication or in press.

Some papers are on file and copies can be made available to scientists in the field on request to the bibliographer.

Any omissions that might have occurred are sincerely regretted. Investigators are encouraged to submit to the bibliographer, information on any work that was inadvertently omitted, or any new work, for inclusion in next year's edition of the Bibliography. All correspondence concerning corrections, additions, or deletions to the Microgravity Science and Applications Bibliography should be directed to: Ms. Elizabeth Pentecost, USRA, Suite 330, 409 Third Street, SW, Washington, DC 20024.

The Microgravity Science and Applications Division wishes to thank the Universities Space Research Association (USRA) and in particular Ms. Elizabeth Pentecost, for her efforts in the compilation and publication of this report.

		•	
•			
-			
-			
- - -			
=			
<del>-</del> =			
-			
_			
=			
_			
-	•		
_			
_			
_			
_			
_			-
_			-
			-
			-
			-
			-
_			
			-
			-

MICROGRAVITY SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS PROGRAM

				-
! •				
_				
<u>.</u> -				
=				
-				
=				
=				
=				
_ _ ·				
_				
<del></del>				=
				i
<del></del>				
···				
		•	•	

A. U.S. PROGRAM

			<u>.</u>
			-
			-
			Medical class of the con-
			Branditi t
-			
<u>-</u>			- -
			-
-			-
-			-
			# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #

#### **Electronic Materials**

Alexander, J.I.D., Amiroudine, S., Ouazzani, J. and Rosenberger, F., "Analysis of the Low-Gravity Tolerance of Bridgman-Stockbarger Crystal Growth. II. Transient and Periodic Accelerations," <u>J. Crystal Growth</u> 113, 21 (1991).

Alexander, J.I.D., Amiroudine, S., Ouzaaani, J., and Rosenberger, F., "Numerical Analysis of the Sensitivity of Crystal Growth Experiments to Spacecraft Residual Acceleration," <u>Microg. Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 130-131 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Abdelhakiem, W., J.D. Patterson, and S.L. Lehoczky, "A Comparison Between Electron Mobility in N-Type  $Hg_{1-x}Cd_xTe$  and  $Hg_{1-x}Zn_xTe$ " Materials Letters, in press (1991).

Andrews, R.N., Szofran, F.R., and Lehoczky, S.L., "Growth and Characterization of  $Hg_{1-x}Cd_xTe$  Alloys," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1988 (in press).

Bachmann, K.J., "Chalcopyrite Structure Semiconductors", in *A Concise Encyclopedia of Electronic Materials*(S. Mahajan, ed.), Pergamon Press, 1991 (in press).

Banan, M., Gray, R.T., and Wilcox, W.R., "A Experimental Approach to Determine the Heat Transfer Coefficient in Directional Solidification Furnaces," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (submitted).

Barber, P.G., "Moments of Momenta as Predictors of Molecular Species in Crystal Growth Solutions," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1990 (accepted).

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "Internal Radiative Transport in the Vertical Bridgman Growth of Semitransparent Crystals," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 481--500 (1991).

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "A Finite Element Method for Internal Radiative Heat Transfer and its Application to Analysis of the Growth of Semitransparent Crystals," in *Fundamentals of Radiation Heat Transfer*, HTD-Vol. 160 (W.A. Fiveland, A.L. Crosbie, A.M. Smith, and T.F. Smith, EDS.), ASME, 1991, pp. 1--16.

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "Heat Transfer in Vertical Bridgman Growth of Oxides: Effects of Conduction, Convection, and Internal Radiation," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, submitted (1991).

Brandon, S. and J.J. Derby, "Finite Element Methods for Analysis of Internal Radiative Heat Transfer and Solidification in a Finite Cylindrical Enclosure," <a href="Int.J. Numer. Meth. Engng.">Int. J. Numer. Meth. Engng.</a>, 1991 (submitted).

Cao, X.Z. and Witt, A.F., "Decorated Dislocations in Si-GaAs as Revealed by Dark Field NIR Transmission Microscopy," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 112</u>, 838-840 (1991).

Cao, X.Z. and Witt, A.F., "Identification of Dislocation Etch Pits by NIR Transmission Microscopy," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (in press).

Carlson, D.J. and Witt, A.F., "Quantitative Analysis of the Effects of Vertical Magnetic Fields on Microsegregation in Te-Doped LEC GaAs," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, accepted for publication.

Carlson, D.J., Wargo, M.J., Cao, X.Z., and Witt, A.F., "New Optical Approaches to the Quantitative Characterization of Crystal Growth," Thermal Imaging for Analysis and Control of Crystal Growth by the Czochralski Technique," *Proceedings of 36th Annual Symposium of International Society for Optical Engineering*, 1991 (in press).

- Choi, S.W., Bachmann, K.J., Posthill, J.B., and Timmons, M.L., "The Growth and Characterization of Al<sub>x</sub>Ga<sub>1-x</sub>As/Ge Heterostructures," <u>J. Electrochem. Soc.</u>, 1991 (accepted).
- Cobb, S.D., R.N. Andrews, F.R. Szofran, and S.L. Lehoczky, "Characterization of Directionally Solidified  $Hg_{1-x}Zn_xSe$  Alloys," <u>J. Crys. Growth</u> 110, 415-422 (1991).
- Gillies, D.C., S.L. Lehoczky, F.R. Szofran, G.L.E. Perry, and Ching-Hua Su, "Interface Demarcation in Bridgman-Stockbarger Crystal Growth of II-VI Compounds, Invited Paper," SPIE's Symposium on Growth and Characterization of Materials for Infrared Detectors and Nonlinear Optical Switches, Orlando, FL, April 1-5, 1991.
- Gokoglu, S. A., Arnold, W. A., Tsui, P., and Chait, A., "A 2D Analysis for Convection Effects in a CVD Reactor Configured for Deposition on Single Fibers," *Proceedings of the 1990 ASME Winter Annual Meeting*, 1990 (accepted).
- Hirsch, C-H. and Witt, A. F., "Analytical Approach to the Determination of Axial Temperature Gradients in Bridgman System," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1989 (submitted).
- Hirsch, C-H. and Witt, A. F., "Analytical Approach to the Determination of Growth Interface Mrophologies in Vertical Bridgman Geometry," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1989 (submitted).
- Huang, Y., Debnam, W. J., and Fripp, A. L., "Interface Shapes During Vertical Bridgman Growth of PbSnTe Crystals," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1990 (accepted).
- Jin, W.-Q., Alexander, J. I. D. and Rosenberger, F., "Kinematic Viscosity Measurements at High Temperature and High Pressure A Novel Technique," in preparation.
- Kim, Y.J. and Kou, S., "Thermocapillary Convection in Zone Melting Crystal Growth An Open Boat Physical Simulation," J. Cryst. Growth 98, 637 (1989).
- Knuteson, D.J., Fripp, A. L., Woodell, G., Debham, W.J., and Narayanan, R., "Oscillation Phase Relations in a Bridgman System," J. Cryst. Growth, 1990 (accepted).
- Knuteson, D.J., Fripp, A.L., Debham, W.J., and Narayanan, R., "Unsteady Convection in Tin in a Bridgman Configuration," J. Cryst. Growth, 1990 (accepted).
- Krishnamurthy, S., Sher, A., Chen-A-B., and Fripp, A. L., "Nucleation Theory An Improved Entropy," <u>I</u> Cryst. Growth, 1989 (in press).
- Lal, R.B., Batra, A.K., Aggarwal, M.D., Wilcox, W.R., and Trolinger, J.D., "Growth and Study of Triglycine Sulfate (TGS) Crystals in Low-g for Infrared Detector Applications," in *Proceedings of AIAA/IKI Microgravity Science Symposium*, AIAA, 1991, pp. 138-144.
- Lan, C.W., Kim, X.J., and Kou, S., "A Half-Zone Study of Marangoni Convection in Floating-zone Crystal Growth under Microgravity," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 104, 801 (1990).
- Lan, C.W. and Kou, S., "Thermocapillary Flow and Melt/Solid Interfaces in Floating-zone Crystal Growth under Microgravity," J. Cryst. Growth 102, 1043 (1990).
- Lan, C.W. and Kou, S., "Floating-zone Crystal Growth with a Heated and Immersed Shaper Computer Simulation," J. Cryst. Growth 108, 340 (1991).

general de la companya de la company

Lan, C.W. and Kou, S., "Floating-zone Crystal Growth with a Heated Ring Covering the Melt Surface," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 108</u>, 1 (1991).

Lan, C.W. and Kou, S., "Floating-zone Crystal Growth with a Heated and Immersed Shaper - Experiments," J. Cryst. Growth 108, 541 (1991).

Lan, C.W. and Kou, S., "Thermocapillary Flow and Natural Convection in a Melt Column with an Unknown Melt/Solid Interface," Int. J. Num. Meth. Fluids 12, 59 (1991).

Lan, C.W. and Kou, S., "Heat Transfer and Fluid Flow in Floating-zone Crystal Growth with a Mostly Covered Melt Surface," <u>Int. J. Heat & Mass Transfer</u>, in press.

Larson, D.J., Jr., Levy, A., Gillies, D., Alexander, J.I.D., and Carlson, F.M., "Vertical Bridgman Growth of Cd-Zn-Te (Modelling)," in *Proceedings of SPIE International Symposium on Optical Applied Sciences and Engineering*, Volume 1557, 1991, in press.

Larson, D.J., Jr., "Vertical Bridgman Growth of Cd-Zn-Te (Experimental)," in *Proceedings of SPIE International Symposium on Optical Applied Sciences and Engineering*, Volume 1557, 1991, in press.

Lehoczky, S.L., Su, C-H., Szofran, F.R., Gillies, D.C., and Perry, G.L.E., "Ground Based Studies of Directionally Solidified Mercury Zinc Telluride in Preparation for the International Microgravity Laboratory," *Third European Conference on Crystal Growth*, Budapest, Hungry, May 5-11, 1991.

Nadarajah, A., Rosenberger, F. and Alexander, J. I. D., "Modelling the Solution Growth of TGS Crystals in Low Gravity," J. Crystal Growth 104, 218 (1990).

Patterson, J.D., W. Abdelhakiem, and S.L. Lehoczky, "Electron Mobility in n-Type  $Hg_{1-x}Cd_x$  and  $Hg_{1-x}Zn_xTe$  Alloys," <u>J. Appl. Phys.</u>, in press.

Pulicani J. P. and Ouazzani, J., " A Fourier-Chebyshev Pseudospectral Method for Solving Steady 3-D Navier-Stokes and Heat Equations in Cylindrical Cavities," <u>Computers and Fluids</u>, in print.

Pulicani, J. P., Krukowski, S., Alexander, J. I. D., Ouazzani, J. and Rosenberger, F., "Convection in an Asymmetrically Heated Cylinder," <u>International Journal of Heat and Mass Transfer</u>, accepted, 1991.

Rosenberger, F., Alexander, J. I. D., Nadarajah, A. and Ouazzani, J., "Influence of Residual Gravity on Crystal Growth Processes," <u>Microg. Sci. Tech, III</u>, 162 (1990).

Rosenberger, F., "Boundary Layers in Crystal Growth, Facts and Fancy," in *Lectures on Crystal Growth*(H. Komatsu, ed.), in print.

Sha, Y. G. and Wiedemeier, H., "The Direct Determination of the Vacancy Concentration and P-T Phase Diagram of Hg<sub>0.8</sub>Zn<sub>0.2</sub>Te by Dynamic Mass-Loss Measurements," <u>J. Elect. Mat. 19</u>, 1303 (1990).

Sha, Y. G. and Wiedemeier, H., "Determination of the Liquidus Lines and Isotherms of the Hg-Zn-Te System by a Modified Direct Observation Method," J. Elect. Mat. 20, 217 (1991).

Singh, N.B., Gottlieb, M., Brandt, G.B., Nicholson, D., Davis, J., Blanchard, D., Glicksman, M.E., Singh, M., and Paradies, C., "Stoichiometric Considerations during Crystal Growth of Mercurous Halides," <u>Mat. Lett.</u> 11, 31 (1991).

- Singh, N.B., Hopkins, R.H., Mazelsky, R., and Glicksman, M.E., "Effect of Convection on the Physical Vapor Transport Growth of Opto-electronic Crystals," in *Proceedings of CSME* (I.G. Currie, ed.), 1991 (to be published).
- Singh, N.B., Gottlieb, M., Henningsen, T., Hopkins, R., Mazelsky, R., Singh, M., Glicksman, M.E., and Paradies, C., "Thermodynamic Reactivity, Growth and Characterization of Mercurous Halide Crystals," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, submitted.
- Singh, N.B., Gottlieb, M., Brandt, G.B., Conroy, J.J., Davies, D.K., and Hopkins, R.H., "On the Optical Quality of Mercurous Halide Crystals Grown by PVT Method," in *Proceedings of Sagamore Army Materials Research Conference*, 1991 (to be published).
- Singh, N.B. and Duval, W.M.B., "Flight Experiment on Acousto-optic Crystal Growth," in *Proceedings of AIAA/IKI Microgravity Science Symposium*, AIAA, 1991, p. 179.
- Singh, N.B., Gottlieb, M., Hopkins, R., Mazelsky, R., Coriell, S.R., McFadden, G.B., Glicksman, M.E., Santoro, G., and Duval, W.M.B., "Effect of Convection on the Quality of Lead Bromide Crystals," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (in press).
- Singh, N.B., Gottlieb, M., Henningsen, T., Hopkins, R., Mazelsky, R., Glicksman, M.E., Santoro, G., Duval, W.M.B., Coriell, S.R., and McFadden, G.B., "Growth and Characterization of Lead Bromide Crystals," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, submitted.
- Steiner, B., Dobbyn, R.C., Black, D., Burdetle, H., Kuriyama, M., Spal, R., van den Berg, L., Fripp, A., Simchick, R., Lal, R.B., Batra, A.K., Matthiesen, D., and Ditchek, B., "High Resolution Synchrotron X-radiation Diffraction Imaging of Crystals Grown in Microgravity," <u>J. Res. NIST</u>, 1991.
- Su, C.-H., S.L. Lehoczky, and F.R. Szofran, "Directional Solidification of HgCdTE and HgZnTe in a Transverse Magnetic Field," J. Crystal Growth 109, 392 (1991).
- Su, C.-H., S.L. Lehoczky, F.R. Szofran, D.G. Gillies, and G.L.E. Perry, "Directional Solidification and Casting of HgCdTe in a Transverse Magnetic Field," in *Proceedings of Third European Conference on Crystal Growth*, Budapest, Hungry, May 5-11, 1991.
- Su, C.-H., Lehoczky, S. L., and Szofran, F. R., "An Improved Vapor Growth Method for the Preparation of Electronic and Electro-Optical Materials," <u>NASA Tech Brief</u>, in press.
- Taylor, R. E., Holland, L. R., and Crouch, R. K., "Thermal Diffusivity Measurements of Some Molten Semiconductors," <u>High Temp. High Press.</u>, 1988 (in press).
- Trolinger, J.D., McIntosh, D., Witherow, W.K., Lal, R.B., and Batra, A.K., "Particle Image Displacement Velocimetry Experiments to Support the IML-1 Spaceflight," <u>SPIE</u> <u>1557</u>, 1991 (in press).
- Trolinger, J.D., Vikram, C.S., Lal, R.B., and Witherow, W.K., "Holographic Instrumentation for Crystal Growth Diagnostics," SPIE 1557, 1991 (in press).
- Ungar, L. H. and Brown, R. A., "Finite Element Methods for Unsteady Solidification, Problems Arising in the Prediction of Morphological Structure," <u>J. Sci. Comput.</u>, 1988 (in press).
- van den Berg, L., "Mercuric Iodide Crystal Growth in Space," Nucl. Instrum. & Meth., 1989 (in press).
- van den Berg, L., Skinner, N. L., and Ortale, C., "Charge Carrier Transport Properties of a Mercuric Iodide Crystal Grown in Space," in *Proceedings of IEEE 1989 Nuclear Science Symposium*, 1989 (in press).

Vlasse, M. and Mitchell, T., "Solution Crystal Growth in a Simulated Space Environment," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Volz, M. P., Su, C.-H., Lehoczky, S. L., and Szofran, F. R., "Vibronic Spectra of Cu2+ in ZnTe," submitted to Physical Review B.

Wargo, M.J. and Witt, A.F., "The Use of Thermal Imaging for Diameter Control of LEC-type Crystal Growth, <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, accepted for publication.

Wargo, M.J. and Witt, A.F., "Real Time Thermal Imaging for Analysis and Control of Crystal Growth by the Czochralski Technique," J. Cryst. Growth, in press.

Wargo, M.J., "Real Time Quantitative Imaging for Semiconductor Crystal Growth Control and Characterization," in *Proceedings of 36th Annual Symposium of International Society for Optical Engineering*, 1991 (in press).

Wiedemeier, H. and Wu, G. H., "Bulk Growth of Hg<sub>0.8</sub>Cd<sub>0.2</sub>Te Single Crystals by a Combined CVT-Seeding Technique," <u>J. Elect. Mat.</u> 20, 891 (1991).

Wiedemeier, H. and Ge, Y. R., "Physical Vapor Transport and Crystal Growth of  $GeSe_xTe_{l-x}$  Solid Solutions," Z. Anorg. Allg. Chem., in press.

Wiedemeier, H. and Ge, Y. R., "Defect Morphology of GeSe<sub>x</sub>Te<sub>l-x</sub> Single Crystals Grown by Physical Vapor Transport," Z. Anorg. Allg. Chem., in press.

Wiedemeier, H. and Sha, Y. G., "Growth by CVT and Characterization of  $Hg_{l-x}Cd_xTe$  Epitaxial Layers,"  $\underline{\underline{I}}$ , Electronic Materials, in press.

Yang. L., Batra, A.K., and Lal, R.B.," Growth and characterization of triglycine sulfate (TGS) crystals grown by cooled sting technique," Ferroelectrics 118, 85 (1991).

Yoo, H-D., Wilcox, W. R., Lal, R. B., and Trolinger, J. D., "Modelling the Growth of Triglycine Sulfate (TGS) Crystals in Spacelab-3," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, submitted.

Xing, G.C., Bachmann, K.J., Posthill, J.B., and Timmons, M.L., "Substrate Effects on the Epitaxial Growth of ZnGeP<sub>2</sub> Thin Films by Open tube MOCVD," <u>J. Appl. Phys.</u> 69, 4286 (1991).

Xing, G.C., Posthill, J.B., and K.J. Bachmann, "Organometallic Chemical Vapor Deposition and Characterization of ZnGe<sub>1-x</sub>Si<sub>x</sub>P-Ge Alloys on GaP Substrates," J. Cryst. Growth 113, 113 (1991).

# Metals, Alloys, and Composites

- Akaiwa, N., Hardy, S.C., and Voorhees, P.W., "The Effects of Convection on Ostwald Ripening in Solid-Liquid Mixtures," Acta Metall. & Mat., 1991 (in press).
- Akaiwa, N., Hardy, S.C., and Voorhees, P.W., "The Effects of High Volume Fraction of Coarsening Phase on the Dynamics of Ripening in Solid-Liquid Mixtures," in *Proceedings of the Conference on the Nature and Properties of Semi-Solid Materials* (J.A. Sekar, ed.), 1991.
- Anderson, C.D., W.H. Hofmeister, and R.J. Bayuzick, "Solidification Kinetics and Metastable Phase Formation in Binary Ti-Al," Met. Trans., submitted.
- Anderson, C.D., W.H. Hofmeister and R.J. Bayuzick, "Phase Stability in Binary Ti-Al," MRS Symposium Proceedings, Alloy Phase Stability and Design, Volume 186 (G.M. Stocks, D.P Pope, A.F. Giamei; eds), MRS, 1990, p. 147.
- Andrews, J.B., Dwyer, Z.B., Merrick, R.A., Sandlin, A.C., Coriell, S.R., "Directional Solidification in Immiscible Systems," in *Proceedings of IKI/AIAA Microgravity Science Symposium*, Moscow, AIAA, 1991, pp. 238-246.
- Andrews, J.B., Merrick, R.A., Dwyer, Z.B., Sandlin, A.C., Robinson, M.B., "The Effect of Processing Conditions on Solidified Microstructures in Immiscible Systems," in *Proceedings of International Conference on Solidification and Microgravity*, Miskolc-Tapolca, Hungary, April, 1991.
- Andrews, J.B., Schmale, A.L., Sandlin, A.C., "The Influence of Gravity Level During Directional Solidification of Immiscible Alloys", <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, accepted for publication.

3

=

- Andrews, J.B., Sandlin, A.C., Merrick, R.A., "Directional Solidification in Immiscible Systems: The Influence of Gravity," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11(7), 291-295 (1991).
- Banan, M., Gray, R.T., and Wilcox, W.R., "An Experimental Approach to Determine the Heat Transfer Coefficient in Directional Solidification Furnaces," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (submitted).
- Banan, M., Gray, R.T., and Wilcox, W.R., "A Experimental Approach to Determine the Heat Transfer Coefficient in Directional Solidification Furnaces," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (submitted).
- Bassler, B.T., W.H. Hofmeister, R.J. Bayuzick, R. Gorenflo, and L.A. Stockham, "Observation of Alloy Solidification using High Speed Video," <u>Rev. Sci. Instrum.</u>, submitted.
- Bayuzick, R.J., W.H. Hofmeister, and M.B. Robinson, "Applications of Containerless Processing in the Study of Metals and Alloys," in *Proceedings of the AIAA/IKI Microgravity Sience Symposium*(H.C. Gatos and L.L. Regel, eds.), AIAA, 1991, pp. 231-237.
- Bertero, G.A., W.H. Hofmeister, R.J. Bayuzick, and M.B. Robinson, "Containerless Processing and Rapid Solidification of Nb-Si Alloys of Hyper-eutectic Composition," <u>Met. Trans.</u> 22A (October 1991).
- Bertero, G.A., W.H. Hofmeister, R.J. Bayuzick and M.B. Robinson, "Containerless Processing and Rapid Solidification of Nb-Si Alloys in the Nb-Rich Eutectic Range," <u>Met. Trans.</u> 22A (October 1991).
- Bertero, G.B., Hofmeister, W.H., Bayuzick, R.J., and Robinson, M.B., "Splat Quenching of Undercooled Nb-Si Alloys With Nominal Composition of 25 Atomic Percent Silicon," in *Proceedings of Symposium on Materials Processing in Space*, ASM International, 1991 (in press).

Brattkus, K. and Davis, S.H., "The Linear Stability of Plane Stagnation-point Flow Against General Disturbances," <u>Quart. J. Mech. Appl. Math.</u> 44, 135 (1991).

Braun, R.J. and Davis, S.H., "Oscillatory Instabilities in Rapid Directional Solidification: Bifurcation Theory," <u>J. Cryst, Growth</u> 112, 670 (1991).

Braun, R.J., Merchant, G.J., and Davis, S.H., "Pulsatile and Cellular Mode Interaction in Rapid Directional Solidification," pending publication, 1991.

Braun, R.J. and Davis, S.H., "Cellular Instability in Rapid Directional Solidification: Bifurcation Theory," pending publication, 1991.

Brody, H.D., Zhao, Q., Piccone, T.J., and Flemings, M.C., "Solidification Models of Highly Undercooled Alloys," in *Modeling of Casting. Welding, and Advanced Solidification Processes* (M. Rappaz, M. Ozgu, and K.W. Mahin, eds.), TMS-AIME, 1991, pp. 587-594.

Canright, D. and Davis, S.H., "Buoyancy Effects of a Growing, Isolated Dendrite," pending publication, 1991.

Caram, R., and Wilcox, W.R., "The Soret Effect in Eutectic Solidification," J. Cryst. Growth, submitted.

Caram, R., Banan, M., and Wilcox, W.R., "Directional Solidification of Pb-Sn Eutectic with Vibration," 91 (1991).

Cardelino, B.H., Moore, C.E., and Stickel, R.E., "Static Second-Order Polarizability Calculations for Large Molecular Systems," <u>J. Phys. Chem.</u>, 1991 (in press).

Cezairliyan, A. and Miiller, A.P., "A Dynamic Technique for Thermophysical Measurements at High Temperatures in a Microgravity Environment," <a href="Int.J. Thermophysics">Int. J. Thermophysics</a>, in press.

Cezairliyan, A. and Miiller, A.P., "Radiance Temperatures (in the Wavelength Range 522-906 µm) of Niobium at its Melting Point by a Pulse-Heating Technique", <u>Int. J. Thermophysics</u>, in press.

Cezairliyan, A., Miiller, A.P., Righini, F. and Rosso, A., "Wavelength Dependence of Normal Spectral Emissivity of High-Temperature Metals at their Melting Point", <u>High Temp.-High Press.</u>, in press.

Chang, R.F. and Cezairliyan, A., "The Use of a Pyroelectric Detector for Rapid Measurements of Total Radiant Power," <u>Int. J. Thermophysics</u>, in press.

Chen, C. F., "Surface Tension Effects on the Onset of Double-Diffusive Convection," presented at the IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity Fluid Mechanics, Bremen, Germany, September 2-6, 1991.

Chen, C. F., "Directional Solidification of NHNCI Solution in a Hele-Shaw Cell," to be presented at the 44th Annual Meeting of the Division of Fluid Dynamics of the American Physical Society, Tempe, Arizona, November 1991.

Chen, C. F. and Chen, F., "Onset of Salt-Finger Convection in a Gravity-Gradient," <u>Physics of Fluids</u> (submitted).

Chopra, M.A., and Tewari, S.N., "Primary Arm Spacing in Directionally Solidified pb-10wt% Sn Alloy," 28th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, 1990, Reno, NV AIAA-90-0740.

- Cooper, R.F., Yoon, W.Y., and Perepezko, J.H., "Internal Nucleation of Magnesium Metasilicate Glasses by Solidification Processing," <u>J. Am. Ceram. Soc.</u> 74, 1312 (1991).
- Davis, S.H., "Effects of Flow on Morphological Stability," in Handbook of Crystal Growth, 1991 (to appear).
- de Groh III, H.C. and Probst, H.B., "Effects of Crucible Wetting During Solidification of Immiscible Pb-Zn Alloy," <u>J. of Spacecraft and Rocket 26</u>, 476-479 (1989).
- de Groh, III, H.C., "Metallurgical Programs," NASA Tech Brief 14(10), October 1990, p.73.
- Fecht, H.J., "Metastable Phase Formation in Undercooled Liquid Lead Alloys," Zeit. fur Metallkunde 82, 186 (1991).
- Fecht, H.J., "Free Energy Functions of Undercooled Liquid Glass-Forming Au-Pb-Sb Alloys," <u>Mat. Sci. Engr.</u> <u>A133</u>, 443 (1991).
- Fecht, H.J., "Phase Selection during Crystallization of Undercooled Liquid Eutectic Lead-Tin Alloys," <u>Acta Metall. Mat. 39</u>, 1003 (1991).
- Felicelli, S. D., Heinrich, J. C., and Poirier, D. R., "Simulation of Freckles during Vertical Solidification of Binary Alloys," <u>Metall, Trans. B</u>, 1991, in press.
- Ganesan, S. and Poirier, D. R., "Conservation of Mass and Momentum for the Flow of Interdendritic Liquid during Solidification,"  $\underline{Met}$ ,  $\underline{Trans}$ ,  $\underline{A}$  (in press).
- Glicksman, M.E., Hahn, R.C., Koss, M.B., Tirmizi, S.H., Selleck, M.E., Velosa, A., and Winsa, E., "Isothermal Dendritic Growth Experiment: Science, Engineering, and Hardware Development for USMP Space Flights," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11(7), 53-57 (1991).
- Hardy, S.C., McFadden, G.B., Coriell, S.R., Voorhees, P.W., and Sekerka, R.F., "Measurement and Analysis of Grain Boundary Grooving by Volume Diffusion," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> in press.
- Hellawell, A., "Micro-and Macro-segregation during Alloy Solidification," in *Proceedings of F Weinberg International Symposium on Solidification Processing*, Volume 20 (Lait and Samarasekera, eds.), Pergamon Press, 1990, pp. 395-411.
- Heinrich, J. C., Felicelli, S., and Poirier, D. R., "Vertical Solidification of Dendritic Binary Alloys," <u>Comp. Meth. in Appl. Mech. and Eng.</u>, 1991, in press.
- Heinrich, J. C., Felicelli, S. D., and Poirier, D. R., "Freckles in Directional Solidification of Binary Alloys," MECOM 91, *Proceedings of Latin American Congress on Computational Mechanics*, Santa Fe, Argentina, September 23-25, 1991, to be published.
- Hopkins, J.A., McCay, T.D., and McCay, M.H., Interferometric Measurements of a Dendritic Growth Front Solutal Diffusion Layer," AIAA Paper 91-1334, 26th Thermophysics Conference, Honolulu, June 1991.
- Jang, J. and Hellawell, A., "The Use of NH<sub>4</sub>Cl-H<sub>2</sub>O Analogue Castings to Model Aspects of Continuous Casting, Part I, Asymmetry in Inclined Molds," <u>J. Ironmaking and Steelmaking</u> 18(4), 267-274 (1991).
- Jang, J. and Hellawell, A., "The Use of NH<sub>4</sub>Cl-H<sub>2</sub>O Analogue Castings to Model Aspects of Continuous Casting, Part II, "The Columnar: Equiaxed Grain Transition and Crystal Sedimentation Rates," <u>J. Ironmaking and Steelmaking 18(4)</u>, 275-283 (1991).

Kim, Y.J. and Perepezko, J.H., "Formation of a Metastable Ferromagnetic Phase during Containerless Melt Processing in Mn-Al-C Alloys," <u>J. Appl. Phys.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Krishnan, S., Hansen, G. P., Hauge, R. H., and Margrave, J. L., "Spectral Emissivities and Optical Properties of Electromagnetically Levitated Liquid Metals as Functions of Temperature and Wavelength," <u>High Temp. Sci.</u>, 1989 (in press).

Larrousse, M. F. and Wilcox, W. R., "Interfacial Mass Transfer to a Cylinder Endwall during Spin-up/Spin-down," Chem. Eng. Sci. 1991 (in press).

Levinson, L.H., Winsa, E.A., and Glicksman, M.E., "Flight Software Development for the Isothermal Dendritic Growth Experiment," NASA Technical Memorandum 102412, pp. 1-10, 1990; and AIAA-90-0744, 28th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics, Reno, Nevada, January 1990

Mani, S.S. and German, R.M., "Microstructural Evolution and Processing Limits in Liquid Phase Sintering," *Advances in Powder Metallurgy - 1991*, Metal Powder Industries Federation, Princeton, NJ, 1991, in press.

McCay, T.D., McCay, M.H., Hopkins, J.A., Lowry, S.A., and Smith, L.M., A Study of Convective Effects during Vertical Directional Solidification of Light Solute Rejecting Alloys," Int. Arch. Heat & Mass Transf., 1990 (accepted).

McCay, T.D., McCay, M.H., and Hopkins, J.A., "Thermal and Solutal Conditions at the Tips of a Directional Dendritic Growth Front," AIAA Paper 91-1333, 26th Thermophysics Conference, Honolulu, June 1991.

McClure, J.L. and Cezairliyan, A., "Measurement of the Heat of Fusion of Titanium and a Titanium Alloy (90Ti-6Al-4V) by a Microsecond Resolution Transient Technique," Int. J. Thermophysics, in press.

McClure, J.L. and Cezairliyan, A., "Measurement of the Heat of Fusion of Molybdenum by a Microsecond-Resolution Transient Technique," Int. J. Thermophysics, in press.

Merchant, G.J., Braun, R.J., Brattkus, K., and Davis, S.H., "Pulsatile Instability in Rapid Solidification: Strongly Nonlinear Analysis," <u>SIAM J. Appl. Math.</u>, 1991 (to appear).

Merchant, G.J. and Davis, S.H., "Morphological Instability in Rapid Directional Solidification," <u>Acta Metall. Mater.</u> 38, 2683 (1991).

Merrick, R.A., Andrews, J.B., "A Temperature Gradient Stage Assembly for Direct Observation of Solidification Events in Immiscible Systems," <u>Review of Scientific Instruments</u>, in preparation.

Miller, A.P. and Cezairliyan, A., "A Dynamic Technique for Measuring Surface Tension at High Temperatures in a Microgravity Environment," <u>Int. J. Thermophysics</u>, in press.

Miyata, Y., Glicksman, M.E., and Tirmizi, S.H., "Dendritic Growth With Interfacial Energy Anisotropy," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 683-691 (1991).

Moore, C.E. and B. Cardelino, "Static Second-Order Polarizabilities of Amino-and Nitro-Benzophenones", <u>J. Molec. Structure</u> 232, 79-96 (1991).

Nandapurkar, P. J., Poirier, D. R., and Heinrich, J. C., "The Momentum Equation for Dendritic Solidification," <u>Num. Heat Transfer</u>, 19A, 297-311 (1991).

Nordine, P. C., Schiffman, R. A., Weber, J.K.R., and Krishnan, S., "Containerless Laser-Induced Fluorescence Study of Boron Vaporization," <u>High Temp. Sci.</u> 1991 (in press).

Ohsaka, K., Trinh, E.H. Holzer, J.C., and Johnson, W.L., "A Thermodynamic Study on the Possibility of Spontaneous Vitrification in Ti-Cr Alloys," <u>Appl. Phys. Lett.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Penn, B, B. Cardelino, C. Moore, A. Shields, and D. Frazier, "Growth of Bulk Single Crystals of Organic Materials for Nonlinear Optical Devices: An Overview," <u>Prog. Crys. Growth & Characterization</u> 22, 19-51 (1991).

Pines, V., Zlatkowski, M. and Chait, A., "Undercooling Experiments and the Wall Proximity Problem: An Analytical and Numerical Study," *Proceedings of the 9th Int'l Heat Transfer Conf.*, 1990 (accepted).

Poirier, D. R., Nandapurkar, P. J., and Ganesan, S., "The Energy and Solute Conservation Equations for Dendritic Solidification," Metall. Trans. B 22B, 1991, in press.

Ramachandran, N. and Downey, J.P., "Three Dimensional Numerical Investigation of Gravitational and Solutal Effects in a Cylindrical Cell," <u>AIAA 26th Thermophysics Conference</u>, Hawaii, June 1991

Riley, D. S. and Davis, S. H., "Long-wave Interactions in Morphological and Convective Instabilities," SIAM J. Appl. Math. 45, 267 (1991).

Roberts, G.O., Kornfeld, D.M., and Fowlis, W.W., "Particle Orbits in a Rotating Liquid," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u> 229, 555-567 (1991).

Rubinstein, E.R. and Glicksman, M.E., "Dendritic Growth Kinetics and Structure: I-Pivalic Acid," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 112</u>, 84-96 (1991).

Rubinstein, E.R. and Glicksman, M.E., "Dendritic Growth Kinetics and Structure: II Camphene," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 112</u>, 97-110 (1991).

Sandlin, A.C., Schaefer, R.J., "Surface Energy Reduction in Fibrous Monotectic Structures," <u>Metallurgical Transactions A</u>, 1991, in press.

Sarazin, J.R. and Hellawell, A., "Segregation Arising from Natural Convection during Alloy Solidification," in *Proceedings of the EPD Congress '91*, *Process Fundamentals*(D.R. Gaskell, ed.), TMS, 1991, pp. 511-522.

Sharma, K.K., Mishra, P.S., Banerjee, D., Tewari, S.N., and Birla, N.C., "Effect of Minor Chemistry Variations on the Structural and Mechnical Behavior of a PM Nickel-Base Superalloy," <u>Diffus. Defect Data</u>, Pt B, B8-9, (Sintering Multiphase Met. Cer. Sys.), 1990, 347-360.

Spencer, B.J., Voorhees, P.W., McFadden, G.B., and Davis, S.H., "The Effect of Compositionally-generated Elastic Stresses on Morphological Instability during Directional Solidification," <u>Acta Metall, Mater.</u>, 1991 (to appear).

Spencer, B.J., Voorhees, P.W., and Davis, S.H., "Morphological Instability in Epitaxially-strained Dislocation-free Solid Films," pending publication, 1991.

Stefanescu, D.M., Shagguan, D., van der Brincken, P., "Particle Engulfment and Pushing by Solidifying Interfaces (PEPSI)," in *Proceedings of International Conference on Solidification and Microgravity*, Hungary, 1991, in press.

Sture, S., Costes, N.C., and McTigue, D.F., "Mechanics of Granular Materials (MGM) Sciences Requirements Document," September 1991.

Suzuki, M., Piccone, T.J., Flemings, M.C., and Brody, H.D., "Solidification of Highly Undercooled Fe-P Alloys," <u>Met. Trans.</u>, 1991 (to be published).

Suzuki, M., Piccone, T.J., and Flemings, M.C., "Measurement of Rapid Solidification Rate in Highly Undercooled Melts with a Video System," Met. Trans., 1991 (to be published).

Taghavi, K. and Duval, W.M.B., "Inverse Heat Transfer Analysis of Bridgman Crystal Growth," Int'l J. of Heat & Mass Transfer 32, 1741-1750 (1989).

Terrones, G., "Gravity Modulation and Cross-Diffusion Effects on the Onset of Multicomponent Convection," Ph.D. dissertation, Dept. Aero. and Mech. Eng., The University of Arizona, November 1991.

Tewari, S.N., Nesariker, V.V., and Lee, D., "Side Branch Morphology and Coarsening in Directionally Solidified Pb-8.4 at % Au," Met. Trans. A 20A, 1889-1893 (1989).

Tewari, S.N., Vijayakumar, M., Lee, J.E., and Curreri, P.A., "Dendrite Morphology and Microsegregation in Directionally Solidified Superalloy PWA-1480 Single Crystal: Effect of Gravity," NASA TM 103518, 1990.

Thoma, D.J. and Perepezko, J.H.m, "Microstructural Transitions during Containerless Processing of Undercooled Fe-Ni Alloys," Met. Trans., 1991 (accepted).

Umantsev, A. and Davis, S.H., "Growth from a Hypercooled Melt near Absolute Stability," (pending publication), 1991.

Yang, S.C. and German, R.M., "Generic Grain Size Distribution for Liquid Phase Sintering," <u>Scripta Metall.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Yang, S.C. and German, R.M., "Gravitational Limit of Particle Volume Fraction in Liquid Phase Sintering," Met. Trans. A. 22A, 786-791 (1991).

Yang, S.C. and German, R.M., "Grain Growth and Coalescence in Liquid Phase Sintered ZnO," <u>J. Am. Ceram. Soc.</u>, 1991, in press.

Young, G. W., Chait, A., "Surface Tension Driven Heat, Mass, and Momentum Transport in a Float Zone," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 106</u>, 445-466 (1990).

Zimmermann, G., Muller, U., and Davis, S.H., "Benard Convection in Binary Mixtures with Soret Effects and Solidification," (pending publication), 1991.

## Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport

Alexander, J.I.D., Xiao, R-F., and Rosenberger, F., "Morphological Evolution of Growing Crystals - A Monte Carlo Simulation," Phys. Rev. A, 1988 (submitted).

Alexander, J.I.D. and Zhang, Y.Q., "The Sensitivity of a Non-isothermal Liquid Bridge to Residual Acceleration," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 128-129 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Apfel, R.E. and Holt, R.G., "Rheological Properties, Shape Oscillations and Coalescence of Liquid Drops with Surfactants," in *Proceedings of the 1st Workshop on Containerless Experimentation in Microgravity* (E. H. Trinh, ed.), JPL Publication 90-30, 1990, p. 320.

Balasubramaniam, R. and Dill, L. H., "Thermocapillary Bubble Migration - An Oseen-Like Analysis of the Energy Equation," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity Fluid Mechanics*, Bremen, Germany, Springer-Verlag, in press.

Balasubramaniam, R. and Dill, L.H., "Thermocapillary Bubble Migration - An Oseen-like Analysis of the Energy Equation," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 123-124 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Balasubramaniam, R. and Rashidnia, N., "A Comparative Flow Visualization Study of Thermocapillary Flow in Drops in Liquid-Liquid Systems," AIAA Paper 91-0311, 29th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, Reno, 1991.

Balasubramaniam, R., and Lavery, J. E., "Numerical Simulation of Thermocapillary Bubble Migration Under Microgravity for Large Reynolds and Marangoni Numbers," <u>Num. Heat Transf.</u>, 1991 (in press).

Banish, R. M., Xiao, R-F., and Rosenberger, F., "Vapor Concentration Measurement with Photothermal Deflection Spectroscopy," J. Appl. Phys., 1988 (submitted).

Barton, K. D. and Subramanian, R. S., "Migration of Liquid Drops in a Vertical Temperature Gradient - Interaction Effects Near a Horizontal Surface," <u>J. Colloid Interface Sci.</u> 141, 146-156 (1991).

Bennett, M.J. and Brown, R.A., "Nonlinear Dynamics in Periodically Repeated Sets of Directional Solidification Cells," <u>Phys. Rev. B.</u>, 1991, submitted.

Biringen, S. and Danabasoglu, G., "Computation of Convective Flow with Heat Transfer in Rectangular Cavities," J. Thermophys. Heat Transfer 1991 (accepted).

Biringen, S. and Danabasoglu, G., "Oscillatory Flow with Heat Transfer in a Square Cavity," Phys. Fluids 1991 (accepted).

Biringen, S. and Peltier, L. J., "Numerical Simulation of 3-D Benard Convection with Gravitational Modulation," <u>Phys. Fluids</u> 1991 (submitted).

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "A Finite Element Method for Analysis of Internal Radiative Heat Transfer and Solidification in a Finite Cylindrical Enclosure," <u>Int. Num. Meth. Engr.</u>, August 1991 (submitted).

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "Internal Radiative Transport in the Vertical Bridgman Growth of Semitransparent Crystals," J. Cryst. Growth 110, 481-500 (1991).

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "A Finite Element Method for Internal Radiative Heat Transfer and its Application to Analysis of the Growth of Semitransparent Crystals," in *Fundamentals of Radiation Heat Transfer*, Volume 160 (W.A Fiveland, et al., eds.), ASME, 1991, pp. 1-16.

Brandon, S. and Derby, J.J., "Heat Transfer in Vertical Bridgman Growth of Oxides: Effects of Conduction, Convection, and Internal Radiation," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, August 1991 (submitted).

Brattkus, K. and Davis, S. H., "Cellular Growth Near Absolute Stability," Phys. Rev. B, 1988 (in press).

Brattkus, K. and Davis, S. H., "Directional Solidification with Heat Losses," J. Cryst. Growth, 1988 (in press).

Brown, R.A. and Kim, D.H., "Modelling of directional solidification: from Scheil to detailed numerical simulation," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 109</u>, 66-74 (1991).

Brown, R.A. "Perspectives on Integrated Modeling of Transport Processes in Semiconductor Crystal Growth," in Advanced Heat Transfer in Manufacturing and Processing of New Materials, Hemisphere Press, 1991, in press.

Brush, L. N., McFadden, G. B., and Coriell, S. R., "Laser Melting of Thin Silicon Films," <u>J. Cryst. Growth,</u> 1991 (in press).

Canright, D. R. and Davis, S. H., "Similarity Solutions for Phase-Change Problems," Met. Trans., 1988 (in press).

Chae, H. B., Schmidt, J. W., and Moldover, M. R., "Surface Tension of Refrigerants R123 and R134a," <u>J. Chem. Eng. Data</u>, in press.

Chen, C.F., "Surface Tension Effects on the Onset of Double-diffusive Convection," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 108-109 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Chikhaoui, A., Bontoux, P., Maslanik, M. K., and Sani, R. L., "Steady Three-dimensional Thermal Convection in Vertical Rectangular Enclosure: Transition to Multicellular Flow," <a href="Monton Commun. Appl. Num">Commun. Appl. Num</a>, <a href="Monton Meth.">Meth.</a>, 1988 (in press).

Colin, C., Fabre, J., and Dukler, A.E., "Gas-Liquid Flow at Microgravity Conditions - I. Dispersed Bubble and Slug Flow," Int. J. Multiphase Flow 17, 533-544 (1991).

Concus, P. and Finn, R., "On Accurate Determination of Contact Angle," Micro-g Sci. 4(2), 69 (1991).

Cryer, S.A. and Steen, P.H., "Collapse of the Soap-film Bridge: Quasistatic Description," <u>J. Colloid & Interface Sci.</u>, submitted.

Danabasoglu, G. and Biringen, S., "Computation of Convective Flow with G-jitter in Rectangular Cavities," in *Proceedings of First National Fluid Dynamics Congress*, July 1988 (submitted).

Del Signore, D. M., Oliver, D. L. R., De Witt, K. J., and Rashidnia, N., "Experimental Demonstration of Diffusocapillary Flow in an Oil Droplet," presented at the AIChE/ASME/ANS/AIAA 27th National Heat Transfer Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 1991. Published in AIChE Symposium Series 283, 127, 246-249, 1991. Also submitted to J. Colloid & Interface Science.

Dijkstra, H.A., and P.H. Steen, "Thermocapillary Stabilization of the Capillary Break-up of an Annular Film of Liquid", <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u> 229 (1991).

Dill, L.H. and Balasubramaniam, R., "Unsteady Thermocapillary Migration of Isolated Drops in Viscous Flow," <u>Int. J. Fluid Flow</u>, 1991 (in press).

Doi, T. and J.N. Koster, "Marangoni Convection in Two Immiscible Liquid Layers, <u>Physics of Fluids A</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Duranceau, J. L. and Brown, R. A., "Analysis of the Coupling Between Melt Flow and Zone Shape in Small-Scale Floating Zones," J. Cryst. Growth, 1988 (in press).

Duranceau, J. L. and Brown, R. A., "Melt Convection and Interface Morphology in Microgravity Floating Zones," J. Cryst. Growth, 1988 (in press).

Engelman, M. S. and Sani, R. L., "Finite Element Simulation of Temperature Dependent Free Surface Flows," in *Proceedings of Fourth International Symposium on Numerical Methods in Thermal Problems*, Swansea, UK, 1985 (accepted).

Ervin, J.S. and Merte, H., Jr., "A Fundamental Study of Nucleate Pool Boiling under Microgravity," Final Report, University of Michigan, August 1991, Report No. UM-MEAM-91-08.

Fehribach, J. D. and Rosenberger, F., "Analysis of Models for Two Solution Crystal Growth Problems", <u>J.</u> Cryst. Growth, 1988 (in press).

Ferrell, R.A. and Onuki, A., "Adiabatic Heating Effect Near the Gas-Liquid Critical Point," <u>Physica A</u> 164, 245 (1990).

Ferrell, R.A., "Fluctuation Theory of the Critical Kapitza Resistance Near the Lambda Point of Liquid Helium," Physica B 165-166, 557 (1990).

Ferrell, R.A., "Anomalous Thermal Conductivity in Very Dilute <sup>3</sup>He-<sup>4</sup>He Solutions, *Proceedings of the NATO Advanced Research Workshop*, 'Excitations in 2D and 3D Quantum Fluids,' (A.F.G. Wyatt and H. J. Lauter, eds), Plenum Publishing Company (1991).

Ferrell, R.A. and Kyung, B., "Roton-Vortex Interactions in Superfluid Helium," <u>Phys. Rev. Lett.</u> <u>67</u>, 1003 (1991).

Ferrell, R.A., "Determination of the Anomalous Dimension Green-Fisher Critical Exponent by Light Scattering in a Fluid," Physica A 177, 201 (1991).

Ferrell, R.A., "Corrections to Dynamic Scaling for the Lambda Transition in Liquid <sup>4</sup>He: III. Quasi-Scaling at the Natural Boundary," P. Szepfalusy Festschrift, World Scientific 1991 (to be published).

Fujita, D., A. Prakash, and J.N. Koster, "Natural Convection in Two, Horizontally Layered, Immiscible Fluids Confined in a slender Box," <u>Experiments in Fluids</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Hardin, G. R. and Sani, R. L., "Buoyancy-Driven Instability in a Vertical Cylinder: Binary Fluids with Soret Effect, Part 2: Weakly Nonlinear Solutions," to be submitted to Int'l. J. Num. Meth. in Fluids, 1988.

Hardin, G. R., Sani, R. L., Henry, D. and Roux, B., "Buoyancy-Driven Instability in a Vertical Cylinder: Binary Fluids with Soret Effect. Part I: General Theory and Stationary Instability Results," <a href="Int'I. J. Num. Meth. in Fluids">Int'I. J. Num. Meth. in Fluids</a>, 1989 (in press).

Hardy, S. C., McFadden, G. B., Coriell, S. R., Voorhees, P. W., and Sekerka, R. F, "Measurement and Analysis of Grain Boundary Grooving by Volume Diffusion," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (in press).

Herczynski, A. and Kassoy, D. R., "Response of a Confined Gas to Volumetric Heating in the Absence of Gravity I: Slow Transients," <u>Phys. Fluids</u> 1991 (in press).

- Hyer, J. R., Jankowski, D. F. & Neitzel, G. P. "Thermocapillary Convection in a Model Float-Zone," *AIAA Journal of Thermophysics and Heat Transfer*, 1991 (to appear).
- Judd. R.L., Merte, H., Jr., and Ulucakli, E.M., "Variation of Superheat in Nucleate Pool Boiling at a Constant Heat Flux," <u>J. Heat Transf.</u> 113, 201-208 (1991).
- Kamotani, Y., "Thermocpillary Convection Experiment Aboard Spacelab USML-I," <u>J. Japan Soc. Microg. Appl.</u> <u>8</u> (1991).
- Kamotani, Y. and Platt, J., "Effect of Free Surface Shape on Combined Thermocapillary and Natural Convection," <u>J. Thermophys. & Heat Transf.</u>, 1991 (accepted).
- Kamotani, Y. and Ostrach, S., "Effects of G-jitter on Liquid Free Surfaces in Mcirogravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2)</u>, 144-145 (1991). (Extended Abstract)
- Kim, D.-H. and Brown, R.A., "Transient simulation of convection and solute segregation of GaAs growth in a vertical gradient freeze furnace," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 109, 66-74 (1991).
- Kim, D.-H. and Brown, R.A., "Modelling of transients in growth of HgCdTe by the vertical Bridgman technique," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991, (in press).
- Krylidis, A. and Brown, R.A., "On the Ability of Nonperturbative Density Functional Theories to Stabilize Arbitrary Solids," <a href="Phys. Rev. A">Phys. Rev. A</a>, 1991 (in press).
- Kyrlidis, A. and Brown, R.A., "Spatially Varying GELA (SVGELA) Formulation of Density Functional for Nonhomogeneous Hard Sphere Systems," <a href="https://example.com/Phys.Rev.B">Phys. Rev. B</a>, 1991 (submitted).
- Lacy, C.E., Sheintuch, M., and Dukler, A.E., "Methods of Deterministic Chaos Applied to the Flow of Thin Wavy Films," <u>AIChE J.</u> 37, 481-489 (1991).
- Lai, C. L., Ostrach, S., and Kamotani, Y., "The Role of Free-Surface Deformation in Unsteady Thermocapillary Flow," in *Proceedings of U.S-Japan Heat Transfer Joint Seminar*, San Diego, 1985 (in press).
- Lee, C.P., Anilkumar, A.V., and Wang, T.G., "Static Shape and Instability of an Acoustically Levitated Liquid Drop," <a href="Phys. Fluids">Phys. Fluids</a>, 1991 (in press).
- Lee, C.P., Anilkumar, A.V., and Wang, T.G., "The Behavior of a Liquid Drop Levitated and Drastically Flattened in an Intense Sound Field," AIAA Paper 92-0112 (in press); 30th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, 1992, Reno.
- Lee, C. P., and Wang, T. G., "The Effects of Sound on the Nucleation Rate of an Undercooled Liquid," (submitted for publication).
- Lee, C.T., Ramprasad, N. and Brown, R.A., "Two-dimensional cellular structures in the solidification of CBr<sub>4</sub>-Br<sub>2</sub>: comparison of calculations with experiments," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (submitted).
- Lee, C.T. and Brown, R.A., ":Spatiotemporal Chaos near the Onset of Cellular Growth in Thin-Film Directional Solidification," Phys. Rev. Lett., 1991 (submitted).
- Lee C.T. and Brown, R.A., "Experimental Investigation of Nonlinear Dynamics near the Planar to Cellular Transition in Thin-Film Directional Solidification," <a href="Phys. Rev. A">Phys. Rev. A</a>, 1991 (submitted).

- Lee, J.T.C. and Brown, R.A. "The Planar to Cellular Transition and the Long Time Scale Dynamics of Pattern Formation During Thin-Film Directional Solidification," *Materials Research Society*, 1991, in press.
- Leung, E., Baroth, E., Chan, C. K., and Wang, T. G., "Thermal Acoustical Interaction and Flow Phenomenon," <u>Physics of Drops and Bubbles</u>, 1989 (in press).
- Louge, M., Yusof, J.M., and Jenkins, J.T., "Heat Transfer in the Pneumatic Transport of Massive Particles," Int. J. Heat and Mass Transfer, 1991 (submitted).
- Lugt, H.J. and Ohring, S., "Marangoni Convection in a Gravity-free Silicon Float Zone," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u> (submitted).
- Maslanik, M. K., Sani, R. L., Gresho, P. M., "An Isoparametric Finite Element Stokes Flow Test Problem." Comm. Appl. Num. Meth., 1989 (in press).
- McFadden, G. B., Coriell, S. R., Brush, L. N., and Jackson, K. A., "Interface instabilities during laser melting of thin films," <u>Appl. Mech. Rev.</u> 43, S70-75 (1990).
- McLinden, M. O., Ballagher, J. S., Weber, L. A., Morrison, G., Ward, D., Goodwin, A.R.H., Moldover, M. R., Schmidt, J. W., Ohae, H. B., Bruno, T., Ely, J. F., Huber, M. L., "Measurement and R134a and R123," ASHRAE Trans., 1991 (in press).
- Merchant, G. J. and Davis, S. H., "Morphological Stagnation-Point Flow and Steady Streaming," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u>, 1988 (in press).
- Merritt, R. M. and Subramanian, R. S., "Bubble Migration Under the Combined Action of Buoyancy and Thermocapillarity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 100 (1991).
- Merritt, R. M. and Subramanian, R. S., "Bubble Migration Under the Combined Action of Buoyancy and Thermocapillarity," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity Fluid Mechanics*, Bremen, Germany, Springer-Verlag, 1991 (in press).
- Merte, H., "Nucleate Pool Boiling in Variable Gravity," in Low-Gravity Fluid Dynamics and Transport Phenomena, Volume 130 (J.N. Koster and R.L. Sani., eds.), AIAA, 1990.
- Min, S., Holt, G., and Apfel, R., "Simulation of Drop Dynamics in an Acoustic Positioning Chamber", <u>J. Acoust. Soc. Am.</u>, 1991 (submitted).
- Mittelmann, H. D., Law, C. C., Jankowski, D. F. & Neitzel, G. P. "A Large, Sparse and Indefinite Generalized Eigenvalue Problem from Fluid Mechanics," *SIAM Journal of Scientific and Statistical Computing*, 1991 (to appear).
- Mittelmann, H. D., Law, C. C., Jankowski, D. F. & Neitzel, G. P. "Stability of Thermocapillary Convection in Float-Zone Crystal Growth," Proceedings of the Conference on Numerical Methods for Free Boundary Problems, Jyväskylä, Finland, July 23-27, 1990, International Series of Numerical Mathematics, Vol. 99, pp. 45-56, Birkhäuser Verlag, Basel, 1991.
- Mittelmann, H. D., Chang, K.-T., Jankowski, D. F. & Neitzel, G. P. "Linear Stability of Axisymmetric Thermocapillary Convection in Crystal Growth," Proceedings of the Conference on Bifurcation and Symmetry, Marburg, Germany, June 2-7, 1991, International Series of Numerical Mathematics, Birkhäuser Verlag, Basel, to appear.

Murray, B. T., McFadden, G. B., and Coriell, S. R., "Stabilization of Taylor-Couette Flow due to Time-Periodic Outer Cylinder Oscillation," <u>Phys. Fluids A2</u>, 2147-2156 (1990).

Murray, B. T., Coriell, S. R., McFadden, G. B., "The Effect of Gravity Modulation on Solutal Convection during Directional Solidification," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 713-723 (1991).

Neitzel, G. P., Law, C. C., Jankowski, D. F. & Mittelmann, H. D. "Energy Stability of Thermocapillary Convection in a Model of the Float-Zone, Crystal-Growth Process. Part 2, Non-Axisymmetric Disturbances," <a href="https://example.com/Phys.Fluids-A">Phys. Fluids A</a>, to appear.

Neitzel, G. P., Chang, K.-T., Jankowski, D. F. & Mittelmann, H. D. "Linear Stability of Thermocapillary Convection in a Model of the Float-Zone, Crystal-Growth Process," in preparation.

Neitzel, G. P., Law, C. C., Jankowski, D. F. & Mittelmann, H. D. "Stability and Instability of Thermocapillary Convection in Models of Float-Zone Crystal Growth," in *Proceedings of the AIAA/IKI Microgravity Sciences Symposium*, AIAA, 1991, pp. 57-65.

Ostrach, S. and Kamotani, Y., "Recent Development in Oscillatory Thermocapillary Flows," in *Proceedings of AIAA/IKI Microgravity Science Symposium*, AIAA, 1991, pp. 25-32.

Ouazzani, J. and Rosenberger, F., "Three-Dimensional Modelling of Horizontal Chemical Vapor Deposition I: MOCVD at Atmospheric Pressure, <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (accepted).

Peltier, L.J., Biringen, S., and Koster, J.N., "Numerical Simulation of Thermocapillary Flow in a Layered Two-Fluid System as Model for Encapsulated Crystal Growth," <u>Bull. Am. Phys. Soc.</u> <u>35</u>, 2312 (1990).

Peltier, L.J., Biringen, S. and Chait, A., "Application of Implicit Numerical Techniques to the Solution of the Three-Dimensional Diffusion Equation," Int'l. J. Num. Heat Transf. (submitted).

Peltier, L.J. and S. Biringen, "Numerical Simulation of Time-Dependent Thermocapillary Convection in Single and Encapsulated Fluid Layers," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Peltier, L.J. and S. Biringen, "Numerical Simulation of Low Prandtl Number Thermocapillary Convection in Single and Encapsulated Fluid Layers," 1991, in preparation.

Prakash, A., Peltier, J., Fijita, D., Koster, J.N., and Biringen, S., "Convective Instabilities in a Two-Layer Fluid System,", AIAA Paper 91-0313, 1991.

Prakash, A., D. Fujita, and J.N. Koster, "Competing Surface Tension and Buoyancy Forces On A Free-Free Infinite Liquid Layer," <u>European Journal of Mechanics - B/Fluids</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Pratte, J. M. and Hart, J. E., "Endwall Driven, Low Prandtl Number Convection in a Shallow Rectangular Cavity," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (in press).

Rashidnia, N and R. Balasubramaniam, "Thermocapillary Migration of Liquid Droplets in a Temperature Gradient in a Density-Matched System," <u>Experiments in Fluids 11</u>, 167-174 (1991).

Rogers, J.R. and Davis, R.H., "Modeling of Collision and Coalescence of Droplets During Microgravity Processing of Zn-Bi Immiscible Alloys." <u>Met. Trans. A</u>. (in press).

Rogers, M.J.B. and Alexander, J.I.D., "Analysis of Spacelab 3 Residual Acceleration Data," <u>J. Spacecraft and Rockets</u>, 1991, (accepted for publication).

Rogers, M.J.B. and Alexander, J.I.D., "A Strategy for Residual Acceleration Data Reduction and Dissemination," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11 (7)5 (1991).

Rogers, M.J.B. and Alexander, J.I.D., "Residual Acceleration Data Analysis for Spacelab Missions," Microg. Sci. Tech. 1991 (in press).

Russo, M. J., and P. H. Steen, "Shear-stabilization of the Capillary Breakup of a Cylindrical Interface", <u>Phys. Fluids</u>, 1989 (in press).

Schneider, G.E., "Finite Difference Computation of Liquid/Solid Phase Change Including Free Convection in the Melt: Comparison with Experimental Data," <u>AIAA J. Thermophys. & Heat Transfer</u> <u>4</u>, 366-374 (1990).

Shen, Y., Neitzel, G. P., Jankowski, D. F., and Mittelmann, H. D., "Energy Stability of Thermocapillary Convection in a Model of the Float-Zone, Crystal Growth Process," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u>, submitted.

Subramanian, R. S., "The Motion of Bubbles and Drops in Reduced Gravity," in *Transport Processes in Bubbles, Drops, and Particles* (eds. R.P. Chhabra and D. DeKee) Hemisphere, New York, 1991 (in press).

Subramanian, R. S., "Thermocapillary Motion of Bubbles and Drops," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 68 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Subramanian, R. S., "Thermocapillary Motion of Bubbles and Drops," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity Fluid Mechanics*, Bremen, Germany, Springer-Verlag, 1991 (in press).

Sutrisno, and Kassoy, D. R., "Thermoacoustic and Natural Convection in Confined Gaseous Helium Subjected to Boundary Heating," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u>, 1991 (in press).

Tian, Y., Holt, G., and Apfel, R., "Surface Properties of Surfactant-coated Liquid Drops Acoustically Levitated in Air," <u>J. Colloid Interface Sci.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Tian, Y., Holt, G., and Apfel, R., "Finite Static Deformation and Location of an Acoustically Levitated Liquid Drop," J. Acoust. Soc. Am., 1991 (submitted).

Tsiveriotis, K. and Brown, R.A., "Solution of Free-boundary Problems using Finite-element/Newton Methods and Locally Refined Grids: Application to Analysis of Solidification Microstructure," <u>Int. J. Num. Meth.</u> <u>Fluids</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Ulucakli, M.E. and Merte, H., Jr., "Nucleate Pool Boiling with High Gravity and Large Subcooling," <u>J. Heat Transf, 112</u>, 451-457 (1990).

Vizika, O. and Saville, D.A., "The Electrohydrodynamic Deformation of Drops Suspended in Liquids in Steady and Oscillatory Electric Fields," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Wade, J.A., D.Yee, and C.A. Ward, "Stability of the Fluid-Fluid Interface in Rotating Systems Subjected to Different Gravitational Intensities," *Proceedings Spacebound 91*, Ottawa, Ontario, 1991.

Wang, T. G., Trinh, E., Croonquist, A., and Elleman, D. D., "Dynamics of Rotating and Oscillating Drops," Physics of Drops and Bubbles, 1989 (submitted).

Ward, C.A., D. Yee, and J.A. Wade, "Bubble Shapes in Rotating Two-Phase Fluid Systems: Thermodynamic Pressure Versus That of Continuum Mechanics," <u>Physics of Fluids A</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Ward, C.A. and D. Yee, "Differences in the Thermodynamic and Mechanical Concepts of Pressure and Phase Boundaries," in *Proceedings Canadian Society Mechanical Engineering Forum: Microgravity Symposium*, Toronto, 1990, p. 7-10.

Weislogel, M.M. and Ross, H.D., "Surface Reorientation and Settling in Cylinders upon Step Reduction in Gravity," Int. J. Micro. Res. & Appl. 3(1), 24-32 (1990).

Wheeler, A. A., McFadden, G. B., Murray, B. T., and Coriell, R. S., "Convective Stability in the Rayleigh-Benard and Directional Solidification Problems: High Frequency Gravity Modulation," <u>Phys. Fluids A</u>, 1991 (in press).

Yee, D., J.A. Wade, and C.A. Ward, "Stability of the Vapour Phase in a Rotating Two-Phase Fluid System Subjected to Different Gravitational Intensities," <u>Micro, Sci. & Tech. 6</u>, 87-88 (1991).

Yiantsios, S. G. and Davis, R. H., "On the Buoyancy Driven Motion of a Drop Towards a Rigid Surface or a Deformable Interface," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u> (in press).

Yiantsios, S.G. and Davis, R.H., "Close Approach and Deformation of Two Viscous Drops Due to Gravity and van der Waals Forces," <u>J. Colloid Interface Sci.</u> 144, 412-433 (1991).

Young, G. W. and Davis, S. H., "Morphological Instabilities in Directional Solidification of a Binary Alloy: End Effects," <u>SIAM J. Appl. Math.</u>, 1988 (in press).

Yung, C. N., De Witt, K. J., Brockwell, J. L., and Chai, C-T., "Factors Affecting the Rate of Bubble Dissolution," J. Colloid & Interface Sci., 1988 (accepted).

Yung, C. N., De Witt, K. J., Brockwell, J. L., and Chai, A. T., "The Transient Motion of a Spherical Fluid Droplet," <a href="Chem. Engr. Comm.">Chem. Engr. Comm.</a>, 1991 (accepted).

Zhang, X. and Davis, R.H., "The Rate of Collisions of Small Drops Due to Brownian or Gravitational Motion," <u>J. Fluid Mech.</u> 230, 479-504 (1991).

Zheng, X., Tian, Y., Holt, G., and Apfel, R., "Frequency of Quadrupole Mode Oscillations of Spheroidal Liquid Drops in an Acoustic Field," <u>Phys. Fluids</u>, 1991 (submitted).

#### **Biotechnology**

Baygents, J.C. and Saville, D.A., "Electrophoresis of Drops and Bubbles," <u>J. Chem. Soc. Faraday Trans.</u> 87, 1883-1898 (1991).

Baygents, J.C. and Saville, D.A., "Electrophoresis of Drops and Bubbles in Weak Electrolytes," <u>J. Colloid & Interface Sci.</u> 146, 9-38 (1991).

Baygents, J.C., Rhodes, P.H., and Snyder, R.S., "Orientation Effects in High-Field Capillary Electrophoresis," Applied, Theoretical Electrophoresis, 1991 (submitted).

Bugg, C.E. and DeLucas, L.J. "Protein Crystal Growth in Microgravity," J. Clinical Pharm., in press (1991).

Bugg, C.E. and DeLucas, L.J. "Microgravity Protein Crystal Growth," AIAA Journal, in press (1991).

Cacioppo, E. and Pusey, M. L., "The Effects of Acid Treatment and Calcium Ions on the Solubility of Concanavalin A," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991, submitted.

Cacioppo, E., Munson, S., and Pusey, M. L., "Protein Solubilities Determined by a Rapid Technique and Modification of that Technique to a Micro-method," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 66-71 (1991).

Cacioppo, E. and Pusey, M. L., "The Solubility of the Tetragonal Form of Hen Egg White Lysozyme from pH 4.0 to 5.4," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991, in press.

Carter, D.C., X.M. He, P.D. Twigg, and E. Casale, "Drug Binding to Human Serum Albumin: Functional and Therapeutic Implications," <u>Technology 2000 Proceedings</u>, Washington D.C., November 27-28 1990 (in press).

Casay, G.A. and Wilson, W.W. "Laser Scattering in a Hanging Drop Vapor Diffusion Apparatus for Protein Crystal Growth in a Microgravity Environment," <u>J. Crystal Growth</u>, submitted (1991).

Chee, D., Cho, Y.I., and Lu, P., "Electrophoretic Orientation of Lambda DNA in Linear Polyscrylamide Solution," <u>Nucleic Acids Res.</u>, in preparation.

Cho, K., Cho, Y.I., and Park, N.A., "Studies on the Hydrodynamics of a Vertically Falling Thin Cylinder, Part A: A Purely-viscous Non-Newtonian Fluid," <u>J. Non-Newtonian Fluid Mech.</u> (submitted).

Cho, K. and Cho, Y.I., "Studies on the Hydrodynamics of a Vertically Falling Thin Cylinder, Part A: A Viscoelastic Fluid," <u>J. Non-Newtonian Fluid Mech.</u> 1991 (submitted).

Cho, K., Chee, D-W., and Cho, Y.I., "A Study of the Length Effect on the Mobility of a Thin Cylinder in a Free Viscoelastic Solution," <u>J. Non-Newtonian Fluid Mech.</u>, 1991 (in preparation).

Danon, A., Goldstein, A. H., McDaniel, R. S., Humphreys, R. C., and Sammons, D., "Identification of In Vitro Translation Products Associated with Halophytic or Salt Stressed Growth of Lycopersicon pennellii," in Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences, 1988 (submitted).

DeLucas, L.J., Smith, C.D., Carter, D.C., Snyder, R.S., McPherson, A., Koszelak, S. and Bugg, C.E. "Microgravity Protein Crystal Growth: Results and Hardware Development," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 109, 12-16 (1991).

DeLucas, L.J., Smith, C.D., Smith, W., Senadhi, V.K., Senadhi, S.E., Ealick, S.E., Carter, D.C., Snyder, R.S., Weber, P.C., Salemme, F.R., Ohlendorf, D.H., Einspahr, H.M., Clancy, L.L., Navia, M.A., McKeever, B.M., Nagabhushan, T.L., Nelson, G., McPherson, A., Koszelak, S., Taylor, G., Stammers, D., Powell, K., Darby, G. and Bugg, C.E. "Protein Crystal Growth Results for Shuttle Flights STS-26 and STS-29," <u>J. Cryst. Growth 110</u>, 302-311 (1991).

DeLucas, L.J., Smith, C.D., Carter, D.C., Twigg, P., He, X-M., Snyder, R.S., Weber, P.C., Salemme, F.R., Ohlendorf, D.H., Einspahr, H.M., Clancy, L.L., McPherson, A., Koszelak, S., Vandonselaar, M.M., Prasad, L., Quail, J.W., Delbaere, L.T.J. and Bugg, C.E. "Protein Crystal Growth Aboard the U.S. Space Shuttle Flights STS-31 and STS-32," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> (Proceedings of the COSPAR Meeting in The Hague), in press (1991).

DeLucas, L.J. and Bugg, C.E. "Protein Crystal Growth in Space," in Advances in Space Biology and Medicine, in press (1991).

De Mattei, R.C., and Feigelson, R.S., "Controlling Nucleation in Protein Solutions" presented at Crystal Growth of Biological Macromolecules, Freiburg, Germany, August 1991, submitted for publication.

DeMattei, R. C. and R. S. Feigelson, "Growth Rate Study of Canavalin Single Crystals," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1989 (accepted).

DeMattei, R. C. and R. S. Feigelson, "Preliminary Comparisons of Buoyancy Driven Flows Around Growing Crystals in Inorganic and Biological Systems-Rochelle Salt, Lysozyme and Canavalin," to be published.

Ealick, S.E., Cook, W.J., Senadhi, V.K., Carson, M., Nagabhushan, T.L., Trotta, P.P. and Bugg, C.E. "Three-Dimensional Structure of Recombinant Human Gamma-Interferon," <u>Science</u> 251, 698-702 (1991).

Emmons, S., "Purification and production of monoclonal antibodies to a 90 Kd insulin sensitive membrane protein," Master of Arts Thesis, Department of Microbiology and Immunology, University of Arizona, 1991.

Fehribach, J. D. and Rosenberger, F., "Analysis of Models for Two Solution Crystal Growth Problems", <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1988 (in press).

Geier, B. M., Kleinhans, P., Zimmerman, U., Hannig, K., and Sammons, D. W., "The Influence of Electrofusion Conditions on the Free-Flow Electrophoretic Mobility and Size Distribution of Myeloma Cells," <u>Electrophoresis</u>, (in press).

Givargizov, E.I., Kliya, M.O., Melin-Adamyan, V.R., Grebenko, V.I., De Mattei, R,C., and Feigelson, R.S., "Artificial Epitaxy (Graphoepitaxy) of Proteins," J. Cryst. Growth 112 (1991)

Goodwin T.J., Jessup J.M., and Wolf D.A., "Morphological Differentiation of HT-29 and HT-29KM in Rotating Wall Vessels," <u>In Vitro Cellular and Developmental Biology</u> 1991 (in press).

Hayes, D., Exton, C., Salada, T., Shellenberger, K, Waddle, J., Hymer, W. C., "Separation of Rat Pituitary Secretory Granules by Continuous Flow Electrophoresis," <u>Electrophoresis</u> 11, 976-978 (1990).

He, X.M., Rüker, F., and Carter, D.C., "The Structure of a Human Monoclonal Antibody Against gp41 of Human Immunodeficiency Virus Type 1," 1991 (submitted).

Kim, J. and Cho, Y., "The Hydrodynamics of a Thin Cylinder Falling in a Viscoelastic Fluid," <u>J. Fluid Dynam.</u> 1991 (submitted).

- Linton, P.J., Decker, D. and Klinman, N.R., "Primary antibody- forming cells and secondary B-cells are generated from separate precursor cell subpopulations," <u>Cell</u> <u>59</u>, 1049 (1989).
- Miller, T.Y., He, X-M., and Carter, D.C., "A Comparison between Protein Crystals Grown with Vapor Diffusion Methods in Microgravity and Protein Crystals using a Gel Liquid-Liquid Diffusion Ground-based Method," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (submitted).
- Neil, G.A., Blum, A. and Weinstock, J.V., "Substance P but not vasoactive intestinal peptide modulates immunoglobulin secretion in murine schistosomiasis," <u>Cell. Immunol.</u> 135, 394 (1991).
- Neil, G.A. and Zimmermann, U., "Electrofusion," Methods Enzymol., in press, 1991.
- Nyce. T. A. and Rosenberger, F., "Growth of Protein Crystals Suspended in a Closed Loop Thermosyphon", <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (accepted).
- Pederson, J.T., Campbell, R.R., Carter, D.C., Martin, A.C.R., Poljak, R., Rose, D., Rüker, F., Strong, R.K., He, X.M., and Rees, A.R., "Modelling Antibody Combining Sites: A Method for Prediction of the Entire Variable Domain Structure," submitted.
- Pusey, M. L., "Continuing Adventures in Lysozyme Crystal Growth," J. Cryst. Growth, 1991, submitted.
- Pusey, M. L., "Estimation of the Initial Equilibrium Constants in the Formation of Tetragonal Lysozyme Nuclei," J. Cryst. Growth 110, 60-65 (1991).
- Pusey, M. L. and Munson, S., "Micro-apparatus for Rapid Determinations of Protein Solubilities," <u>J. Cryst.</u> Growth, 1991, in press.
- Rhodes, P.H., Snyder, R.S., Roberts, G.O., and Baygents, J.C., "Electrohydrodynamic Effects in Continuous Flow Electrophoresis," <u>Applied. Theoretical Electrophoresis</u>, 1991 (in press).
- Rosenblum, W.M., Kennedy, J.P., and Bishop, J.B. "Examination of Protein Crystals in the Hanging Drop Using Digital Image Capture Techniques," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 171-176 (1991).
- Sammons, D.W., Ko, W. and Liu, Y-C., "A Computerized Method for Matching 2-D Patterns," *International Meeting of the Electrophoresis Society*, 1991, Washington, DC, USA, 1991.
- Sharnez, R. and Sammons, D. W., "Strategies for enhancing resolution in continuous flow electrophoresis," AICHE J. New Orleans, 1991.
- Sibille, L. and Pusey, M. L., "Investigation into the Early Stages of Lysozyme Crystallization," <u>J. Cryst.</u> Growth, 1991 (submitted).
- Snyder, R.S. and Rhodes, P.H., "Electrophoresis Experiments in Microgravity," in *Proceedings of IKI/AIAA Microgravity Science Symposium*, Moscow, 1991, pp. 205-208.
- Tsuei, Y.-S. and Sammons, D.W., "The investigation of cell alignment in an alternating electrical field," Submitted, 1991.
- Viselli, S.M., Stanek, E.M., Mukherjee, P., Hynmer, W.C., and Mastro, A.M., "Prolactin-induced Mitogenesis of Lymphocytes from Ovariectomized Rats," <u>Endrocrinology</u> 129, 983-990 (1991).
- Wilson, L. J. and Pusey, M. L., "Determination of Monomer Concentrations in Crystallizing Lysozyme Solutions", J. Cryst. Growth, 1991, submitted.

Wilson, W.W., "Monitoring Crystallization Experiments using Dynamic Light Scattering: Assaying and Monitoring Protein Crystallization in Solution," in <u>Methods: A Companion to Methods in Enzymology</u>. Volume 1, 1990, pp. 110-117.

Zimmermann, U., Klöck, G., Gessner, P., Sammons, D.W. and Neil, G.A., "Microscale production of hybridomas by electrofusion," *Human Hybridomas and Monoclonal Antibodies*, in press, 1991.

Zukoski, C. F. and Saville, D. A., "Electrokinetic Properties of Particles in Concentrated Suspensions: Heterogeneous Suspensions," <u>J. Colloid Interface Sci.</u>, in press.

#### Glasses and Ceramics

Chen, A., Neilson, G.F., and M.C. Weinberg, "Glass-Forming Ability of a Calcium Niobate Composition by Sol-Gel and Conventional Preparation Methods," <u>J. Non-Crystalline Solids</u> 121, 158 (1990).

Goktas, A.A., Neilson, G.F., and Weinberg, M.C., "Crystallization of Lithium Borate Glasses," <u>J. Mater. Sci.</u> (accepted).

Goktas, A.A. and M.C. Weinberg, "Preparation and Crystallization of Sol-Gel Calcium Aluminate Compositions," J. Amer. Ceram. Soc. 74, 1066 (1991).

Kelton, K., "Estimates of the Nucleation Rate from Nonisothermal DSC and DTA Measurements," <u>J. Non-cryst. Solids</u> (in preparation).

Smith, G.L. and Weinberg, M.C., "Crystal Nucleation in Lithium Diborate Glass," Phys. Chem. Glasses 32, 37 (1991).

Weinberg, M.C., "The Use of Site Saturation and Arrhenius Assumptions in the Interpretation of Non-Isothermal DTA/DSC Crystallization Experiments," <u>Thermochim. Acta</u> (accepted).

Weinberg, M.C., "On the Analysis of Non-Isothermal Thermoanalytical Crystallization Experiments," <u>J. Non-Crystalline Solids</u> 127, 151 (1991).

Weinberg, M.C., "Heterogeneous Nucleation on Developing Substrate Particles," <u>Phys. Chem. Glasses</u> 32, 168 (1991).

Weinberg, M.C., "The Interpretation of DTA Experiments used for Crystal Nucleation Rate Determinations," J. Amer, Ceram. Soc. 74, 1905 (1991).

Weinberg, M.C., "Crystal Growth and Interfacial Transport in Classical Nucleation Theory," <u>Phys. Chem Glasses</u> 31, 44 (1990).

Weinberg, M.C., "The Quantitaive Determination of the Effectiveness of Nucleating Agents," <u>J. Non-Crystalline Solids</u> 122, 139 (1990).

Weinberg, M.C., "The Effect of Multiple Nucleation Events on Heterogeneous Nucleation Rates," <u>J. Chem. Phys. 92</u>, 7515 (1990).

Weinberg, M. C. and Zanotto, E. D., "On the Calculation of the Volume Fraction Crystallized for Non-Isothermal Transformations," <u>Phys. Chem. Glasses</u>, 1989 (in press).

Weinberg, M. C., Uhlmann, D. R. and Zanotto, E. D., "On the 'Nose Method' of Calculating Critical Cooling Rates for Glass Formation," <u>J. Amer. Ceram. Soc.</u> (accepted).

Weinberg, M. C. and Kapral R., "Phase Transformations in Finite Inhomogeneously Nucleated Systems," <u>J. Chem. Phys.</u> (accepted).

Weinberg, M.C., Zelinski, B.J., Uhlmann, D.R., and Zanotto, E.D., "On Critical Cooling Rates for Glass Formation," <u>J. Non-Crystalline Solids</u> 123, 90 (1990).

Weinberg, M.C. and Subramanian, R.S., "Containerless Measurement of Liquid-Liquid Surface Tension of a Demixing Lead Borate Composition in Space," <u>J. Non-Crystalline Solids</u> 129, 206 (1991).

Xu, X.J. and Ray, C.S., "The Optical Properties of Neodymium Ions in the Li-Ca-Silicate and Phosphate Glasses," in *Proceedings of 93rd Annual Meeting of the American Ceramic Society*, 1991, in press.

Zanotto, E. D. and Weinberg, M. C., "Trends in Homogeneous Crystal Nucleation in Oxide Glasses," <u>Phys. Chem. Glasses</u>, 1989 (in press).

## **Combustion Science**

- Bahadori, M. Y., Edelman, R. B., Stocker, D. P., and Olson, S. L., "Ignition and Behavior of Laminar Gas-Jet Diffusion Flames in Microgravity," <u>AIAA J.</u>, 1989 (in press).
- Bahadori, M.Y. and Edelman, R.B., "Combustion of Gaseous Fuels Under Reduced-Gravity Conditions," in *Proceedings of the Second Conference on Lunar Bases and Space Activities of the 21st Century*, Lunar and Planetary Institute, Houston, Texas (1991).
- Bahadori, M.Y., Edelman, R.B., Sotos, R.G., and Stocker, D.P., "Radiation from Gas Jet Diffusion Flames in Microgravity Environments," Paper AIAA-91-0719, AIAA 29th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, Reno, Nevada, January 1991.
- Bahadori, M.Y., Edelman, R.B., Stocker, D.P., Sotos, R.G., and Vaughan, D.F., "Effects of Oxygen Concentration on Radiative Loss from Normal-Gravity and Microgravity Methane Diffusion Flames," Paper AIAA-92-0243, AIAA 30th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, Reno, Nevada, January 1992.
- Berlad, A.L. and Tangirala, V., "Particle Segregation Effects," <u>Progress in Astron. & Aeron.</u> 132, 59-72 (1991).
- Berlad, A.L., Tangarila, V., and Seshadri, K., "Particle Nonuniformity Effects on Particle Cloud Flames in Low Gravity," AIAA Paper 91-0718, 29th Aerospace Science Meeting, Reno, 1991.
- Berlad, A.L., "Combustion of Clouds of Volatile Fuel Particulates, Invited Review," <u>Progress in Energy and Combustion Science</u>, 1991 (to appear).
- Bhattacharjee, S., Altenkirch, R.A., Olson, S.L., and Sotos, R.G., "Heat Transfer to a Thin Solid Combustible in Flame Spreading at Microgravity," <u>Transactions of the ASME</u>; <u>Journal of Heat Transfer</u> <u>113</u>, 670-676 (1991).
- Bhattacharjee, S., Altenkirch, R.A., Srikantaiah, N., and Vedha-Nayagam, M., "A Theoretical Description of Flame Spreading over Solid Combustibles in a Quiescent Environment at Zero Gravity," <u>Comb. Sci. & Techn.</u>, 1989 (submitted).
- Buckmaster, J. D., Joulin, G., Ronney, P. D., "Effects of Heat Loss on the Structure and Stability of Flame Balls," <u>Comb. & Flame</u>, 1989, (in press).
- Card, J.M. and Williams, F.A., "Asymptotic Analysis of the Structure and Extinction of Spherically Symmetrical n-Heptane Diffusion Flames," <a href="Comb. Sci. & Tech.">Comb. Sci. & Tech.</a>, 1991 (submitted).
- Cho, S.Y., R.A. Yetter and F.L. Dryer, "Computer Model For Chemically Reactive Flow With Complex Chemistry/Multi-Component Molecular Diffusion/Heterogeneous Processes," <u>J. Comp. Phys.</u>, 1991 (in press).
- Cho, S.Y., M.Y. Choi and F.L. Dryer, "Extinction Of A Free Methanol Droplet In Microgravity", Twenty-Third Symposium (International) On Combustion, The Combustion Institute, 1991, p. 1611.
- Choi, M.Y., Y.S. Stein and F.L. Dryer, "Initial Investigations On The Combustion Behavior Of Methanol/Water Mixtures," To Be Presented At The 30th Aerospace Sciences Meeting: Sixth Annual Space Processing Conference, Reno, NV., Jan 6-9, 1992.

- Choi, M.Y., S.Y. Cho and F.L. Dryer, "Experimental/Computational Basis For Conducting Droplet Combustion Experiments On Space-Based Platforms," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium On Microgravity Fluid Mechanics*, ZARM University Of Bremen, Reviewed and published in the proceedings.
- Choi, M.Y., F.L. Dryer and J.B. Haggard, Jr., "Some Further Observations On Droplet Combustion Characteristics: NASA-Princeton Results," *AIAA/IKI Microgravity Science Symposium*, Moscow, USSR, May 13-17, 1991.
- Choi, M.Y., F.L. Dryer and J.B. Haggard, Jr., "Observations Of A Slow Burning Regime For Hydrocarbon Droplets: n-Heptane/Air Results," *Twenty-Third Symposium (International) On Combustion*, The Combustion Institute, 1991, p. 1597.
- Eng, J.A., Egolfopoulos, F.N., and Law, C.K., "On the Dual Response and Surface Recombination in Burner-Stabilized Flames," presented at 28th National Heat Transfer Conference, Minneapolis, MN; <u>Heat Transfer in Fire and Combustion Systems</u>, HTD-Vol. 166, 35, 1991.
- Faeth, G. M., "Homogeneous Premixed and Nonpremixed Flames in Microgravity: A Review," in *Proceedings of the AIAA/IKI Microgravity Science Symposium*, AIAA, Washington, 1991, pp. 281-292.
- Farmer, J. N., Ronney, P. D.: "A Numerical Study of Unsteady Nonadiabatic Flames," <u>Comb. Sci. & Techn.</u>, 1989 (submitted).
- Feng, H.J., Moore, J.J., and Wirth, D.G., "Combustion Synthesis of Ceramic-Metal Composite Materials: The TiC-Al<sub>2</sub>O<sub>3</sub>-Al System," Met. Trans., 1991 (to be published).
- Feng, H.J., Moore, J.J., and Wirth, D.G., "Combustion Synthesis of Ceramic-Meal Composite Materials: The ZrB<sub>2</sub>-Al<sub>2</sub>O<sub>3</sub>-Al System," *First International Conference on SHS of Materials*, USSR Academy of Sciences, Alma-Ata, USSR, Oct. (1991).
- Friedman, R. and Dietrich, D., "Fire Suppression in Human-Crew Spacecraft," NASA Technical Memorandum 104334, (1991); also presented at the Halon Alternatives Technical Working Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, April 30 May 1, 1991; also to appear in J. Appl. Fire Sci.
- Gomez, A. and Tang, K., Proceedings of the Fifth International Conference on Liquid Atomization and Spray Systems, ICLASS-91, Gaithersburg, MD, U.S.A., H.G. Semerjian Ed., NIST Special Publication No. 813, p.805, 1991a.
- Gomez, A. and Tang, K., Proceedings of the Fifth International Conference on Liquid Atomization and Spray Systems, ICLASS-91, Gaithersburg, MD, U.S.A., H.G. Semerjian Ed., NIST Special Publication No. 813, p.771, 1991b.
- Haggard, J.B., M.H. Brace, F.L. Dryer, M.Y. Choi, F.A. Williams and J.Card, "N-Decane Droplet Combustion Experiments In The NASA-Lewis 5 Second Zero-Gravity Facility: Results In Tests Other Than In Air", AIAA Paper No. 91-0720, 1991.
- Jackson, G.S., Avedisian, C.T., and Yang, J.C., "Observations of Soot during Droplet Combustion at Low Gravity: Heptane/Monochloro-alkane Mixtures," <u>Int. J. Heat & Mass Transfer</u>, 1991 (in press).
- Jackson, G.S., Avedisian, C.T., and Yang, J.C., "Soot Formation during Combustion of Unsupported Methanol/Toluene Mixture Droplets in Microgravity," in *Proceedings of the Royal Society of London*, 1991 (in press).
- Kailasanath, K., "Laminar Flames in Premixed Gases," Prog. Astro. Aero. 135, 225-256 (1991).

Kashiwagi, T. and Nambu, H., "Global Kinetic Constants for Thermally Oxidative Degradation of a Cellulosic Paper", submitted in <u>Combustion and Flame</u>.

Kushida, G., Baum, H.R., Kashiwagi, T. and Di Blasi, C., "Heat and Mass Transport From Thermally Degrading Thin Cellulosic Materials in a Microgravity Environment", accepted publication in <u>J. Heat Transfer</u>.

Olson, S.L., "Mechanisms of Microgravity Flame Spread Over a Thin Solid Fuel: Oxygen and Opposed Flow Effects," Combustion Science and Technology 76, 233-249 (1991).

Patnaik, G. and Kailasanath, K., "Effect of Gravity on the Stability and Structure of Lean Hydrogen-Air Flames", in *Proceedings of the 23rd (International) Symposium on Combustion*, The Combustion Institute, Pittsburgh, PA., 1991, pp. 1641-1646.

Patnaik, G. and Kailasanath, K., "Effect of Gravity on Flame Instabilities in Premixed Gases," <u>AIAA Journal</u>, 1991 (to appear).

Ronney, P. D., "Near-Limit Flame Structures at Low Lewis Number," Comb. & Flame, 1989 (in press).

Ross, H. D., "Ignition of and Flame Spread Across Laboratory-Scale Pools of Pure Liquid Fuels," <u>Progress in Energy and Combustion Science</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Ross, H.D., Sotos, R.G., and T'ien, J.S., "Observations of Candle Flames under Various Atmospheres in Microgravity," Comb. Sci. Tech. 75, 155-160 (1991).

Sacksteder, K.R., "The Implications of Experimentally Controlled Gravitational Accelerations for Combustion Science," in *Proceedings of Twenty-Third Symposium (International) on Combustion*, The Combustion Institute, pp.1589-1596, (1990).

Schiller, D. and W. Sirignano, "Effects on SupraHeating on Cylindrically Enclosed Fluids Heated Centrally from Above-Part I: Liquid Phase," <u>AIAA J. Thermophysics</u>, 1991 (accepted).

Schiller D. and W. Sirignano, "Effects on SupraHeating on Cylindrically Enclosed Fluids Heated Centrally from Above-Part II: Gas Phase," AIAA J. Thermophysics, 1991 (accepted).

Schiller, D. N. and Sirignano, W. A., "Buoyant-Thermocapillary Flow With Nonuniform Supra-Heating: I. Liquid-Phase Behavior," J. Thermophysics and Heat Transfer 6, 1992 (to appear).

Schiller, D. N. and Sirignano, W. A., "Buoyant-Thermocapillary Flow With Nonuniform Supra-Heating: II. Two-Phase Behavior," J. Thermophysics and Heat Transfer 6, 1992 (to appear).

Seshadri, K., Berlad, A.L., and Tangarila, V., "The Structure of Premixed Particle-Cloud Flames," <u>Comb. & Flame</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Shaw, B. D., and Williams, F. A., "Theory of Influence of Low Volatility, Soluble Impurity on Spherically Symmetric Combustion of Fuel Droplets," Int. J. Heat & Mass Transf., 1989 (in press).

Tsau, F. H., Elghobashi, S. E., and Sirignano, W. A., "Effects of G-Jitter on a Thermally Buoyant Flow," <u>J.</u> <u>Thermophysics and Heat Transfer</u> (accepted).

Weislogel, M. M. and Ross, H. D.: "Surface Settling in Partially Filled Containers Upon Step Change in Gravity," NASA TM 103641, November 1990.

Williams, F.A., "Combustion Phenomena in Relationship to Microgravity Research," <u>Int. J. Microg. Res. Appl. 3</u>, 154-161 (1990).

Yang, J.C., Jackson, G.S., and Avedisian, C.T., "Combustion of Unsupported Methanol/Dedecanol Mixture Droplets at Low Gravity," 23rd International Symposium on Combustion, The Combustion Institute, 1991, pp. 1619-1624.

#### **Fundamental Physics**

Berg, R.F. and Moldover, M.R., "Milliwatt Mixer for Small Fluid Samples," Rev. Sci. Instrum. 62, 527 (1991).

Chui, T.C.P., "Status of the Lambda Point Heat Capacity Experiment in Zero Gravity," in *Proceedings of the Eighth Oregon Conference on Low Temperature Physics*, January 1991, p. 153.

Del Signore, D. M., Oliver, D. L. R., De Witt, K. J., and Rashidnia, N., "Experimental Demonstration of Diffusocapillary Flow in an Oil Droplet," presented at the AIChE/ASME/ANS/AIAA 27th National Heat Transfer Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 1991. Published in AIChE Symposium Series 283, 127, 246-249, 1991. Also submitted to J. Colloid & Interface Science.

Gammon, R.W., "Investigations of Fundamental Phenomena in Microgravity," in *Proceedings of IKI/AIAA Microgravity Science Symposium*, AIAA, 1991, pp. 379-381.

Howald, C., Qin, X., Nham, H.S., and Meyer, H., "Shear Viscosity Measurements of Liquid <sup>4</sup>He and <sup>3</sup>He-<sup>4</sup>He Mixtures near the Tricritical Point," <u>J. Low Temp. Phys.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Israelsson, U., "The Lambda Point Experiment at JPL - A Status Report," in *Proceedings of the Eighth Oregon Conference on Low Temperature Physics*, January 1991, p. 74.

Lipa, J., "Possible Follow-on Experiments for the LPE Flight Hardware," in *Proceedings of the Eighth Oregon Conference on Low Temperature Physics*, January 1991, p. 130.

Meyer, H., Howald, C., Qin, X., and Nham, H.S., "Shear Viscosity of <sup>3</sup>He-<sup>4</sup>He Mixtures Near the Tricritical Point," in *Proceedings Low Temp. Physics Workshop, Eighth University of Oregon Conference on Low Temperature Physics*, Washington, DC, January 1991.

Segre, P.N., Gammon, R.W., Sengers, J.V., and Law, B.M., "Rayleigh Scattering in a Liquid far from Thermal Equilibrium," Phys. Rev. A, 1991 (accepted).

Shaumeyer, J.N., Gammon, R.W., Sengers, J.V., "Measurement of Diffusivities with Photon-Correlation Spectroscopy," *IUPAC Volume on Measurement of Transport Properties*, in press.

Worden, P. W., "Satellite Test of the Equivalence Principle," in *Proceedings of First William Fairbank Conference*, 1991, in press.

Yung, C. N., De Witt, K. J., Brockwell, J. L., and Chai, A. T., "The Transient Motion of a Spherical Fluid Droplet," accepted by Chemical Engineering Communications, 1991.

## Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation

- Allan, A.P. and Knospe, C.R., Univ. of Virginia, "A Six Degree-of-Freedom Actuator Design for Microgravity Vibration Isolation", *Proceedings of the International Workshop on Vibration Isolation Technology for Microgravity Science Applications*, April 23-25, 1991, NASA CP (In preparation).
- Allen, J. and Wang, T. G., "High Efficiency Acoustic Chamber," J. Acoust. Soc. Am., 1990 (accepted).
- Banerjee, B.B., Allaire, P.E., Knospe, C.R., "Vibration Isolation of Science Experiments in Space-Design of a Laboratory Test Setup", NASA CP 10066, *Proceedings of the Workshop on Aerospace Applications of Magnetic Suspension Technology*, Hampton, VA, September 25-27, 1990.
- Batur, C., R. B. Sharpless, W. M. B Duval, B. N. Rosenthal, N. B.Singh, "Adaptive Temperature Profile Control of a Multizone Crystal Growth Furnace," *American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Monitoring and Control For Manufacturing Processes Annual Winter Meeting*, PED-Vol. 44, pp. 335-348, November 25-30, 1990.
- Batur, C., R. B. Sharpless, W. M. B Duval, B. N. Rosenthal, N. B.Singh, "Computer Imaging-Based Detection and Quantification of Solid-Liquid Interface during Crystal Growth," *American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Intelligent Processing of Materials Annual Winter Meeting*, MD-Vol. 21, pp. 39-51, November 25-30, 1990.
- Black, L.R., Clark, I.O., Fox, B.A., and Jesser, W.A., "MOCVD of GaAs in a Horizontal Reactor: Modeling and Growth," J. Cryst. Growth 109, 241-245 (1991).
- Black, L.R., Clark, I.O., Kui, J., and Jesser, W.A., "Modeling of InP metalorganic chemical vapor deposition," *SPIE Proceedings* Vol. 1557, 1991.
- Chang, R. F. and Cezairliyan, A., "The Use of a Pyroelectric Detector for Rapid Measurements of Total Radiant Power," <u>Int. J. Thermophys.</u>, 1988 (in press).
- Clark, I.O., "MOCVD Requirements for Abrupt Junction Growth," University of Virginia; Department of Materials Science; Ph.D.; January, 1990.
- Clark, I.O., Fripp, A.L., and Jesser, W.A., "MOCVD Manifold Switching Effects on Growth and Characterization," J. Cryst, Growth 109, 246-251 (1991).
- Colvin, M., Chung, S.K., Hyson, M.T., Chang, M., and Rhim, W-K., "A New Method for the Production of Large Spherical Monosized Polymer Particles for Biomedical and Chromatographic Applications," <u>J. Poly. Sci. A: Poly. Chem.</u> 28, 2085-2095 (1990).
- Dhadwal, H.S., Wu, C., and Chu, B., "Fiber optic detector probes for laser light scattering," <u>Appl Opt 19</u>, 4199-4205 (1989).
- Dhadwal, H.S., Ansari, R.R., and Meyer. W.V., "A Fiber Optic Probe for Particle Sizing in Concentrated Suspensions," Rev. Sci. Instrum. (December 1991).
- Dhadwal, H.S. and Ansari, R.R., "Multiple Fiber Optic Probe for Several Sensing Applications", in *Proceedings of the SPIE's International Symposium on Opto-Electronics/Fibers '91*, September, 1991, Boston, MA.

Fecht, H.J. and Johnson, W.L., "A Conceptual Approach for Noncontact Calorimetry in Space," <u>Rev. Sci. Instrum.</u> 62, 1299 (1991).

Fox, B.A., "Analysis of Lattice-Matched GaAsP/GaAs Epitaxial Interfaces Grown by Metalorganic Chemical Vapor Deposition," University of Virginia; Department of Materials Science; Ph.D., January, 1990.

Fox, B.A. and Jesser, W.A., "Investigation of the Asymmetric Misfit Dislocation Morphology in Epitaxial Layers with the Zinc-Blende Structure," <u>J. Appl. Phys.</u> 68, 2739-2746 (1990).

Fox, B.A. and Jesser, W.A., "The Effect of Frictional Stress on Critical Thickness Calculations," <u>J. Appl. Phys.</u> 68, 2801-2808 (1990).

Fox, B.A. and Jesser, W.A., "Critical Thickness in Epitaxial GaAsP: Comparison of Theory and Experiment," J. Cryst. Growth 109, 252-257 (1991).

Grodsinsky, C.M. and Brown G.V., "Low Frequency Vibration Isolation Technology for Microgravity Science Experiments", NASA TM 101488. Presented at the 12th ASME Biennial Conference on Mechanical Vibration and Noise, Montreal, CANADA, September 17-20, 1989

Grodsinsky, C.M. and Brown, G.V., "Nonintrusive Inertial Vibration Isolation Technology for Microgravity Science Experiments", NASA TM- 102386. Presented at the 28th AIAA Aerospace Sciences Meeting, Reno, Nevada, January 8-11, 1990.

Grodsinsky, C.M., "Development and Approach to Low Frequency Microgravity Isolation Systems", NASA TP 2984, July 1990.

Grodsinsky, C.M., and Logsdon, K.A., "Development and Design of a Magnetic Inertially Referenced Isolation System for Microgravity Experimentation", NASA CP 10066, Proceedings of the Workshop on Aerospace Applications of Magnetic Suspension Technology, Hampton VA., September 25-27, 1990.

Grodsinsky, C.M., and Sutliff, T.J., "The Vibro-Acoustic Mapping of Low Gravity Trajectories on a Learjet Aircraft", NASA TM 103103, presented at the Second Workshop on Microgravity Experimentation, National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, CANADA, May 8-9, 1990.

Hampton, R.D., Grodsinsky C.M., Allaire, P.E., "Microgravity Vibration Isolation: AN Optimal Control Law", NASA CP 10066, Proceedings of the Workshop on Aerospace Applications of Magnetic Suspension Technology, Hampton, VA, September 25-27, 1990.

Jansen, A.N., Orazem, M.E., Fox, B.A., and Jesser, W.A., "Numerical Study of the Influence of Reactor Geometry on MOCVD with a Comparison to Experimental Data," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> (accepted).

Jesser, W.A., and Fox, B.A., "On the Generation of Misfit Dislocations," J. Elect. Mat. 19, 1289-1297 (1990).

Johnson, E.J., "The Effect of Particle Inertia on the Dispersion of Particles in Turbulent Flow," West Virginia University; Department of Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, Ph.D.; August, 1990.

Johnson, E.J., Hyer, P.V., Culotta, P.W., Black, L.R., Clark, I.O., and Timmons, M.L., "Characterization of MOCVD Fluid Dynamics by Laser Velocimetry," J. Cryst. Growth 109, 24-30 (1991).

Johnson, E.J., Hyer, P.V., Culotta, P.W., and Clark, I.O., "Flow field velocity measurements for non-isothermal systems," *SPIE Proceedings* Vol. 1557, 1991.

Johnson, E.J., Hyer, P.V., Culotta, P.W., and Clark, I.O., "Laser Velocimetry Measurements in Non-isothermal CVD Systems," Fourth International Conference on Laser Anemometry, Advances and Applications, August 5-9, 1991, Cleveland, Ohio (published in refereed proceedings).

Knospe, C.R. and Allaire, Univ. of Virginia, "Limits on the Isolation of Stochastic Vibration for Microgravity Space Experiments" J. Spacecraft and Rockets (accepted).

Knospe, C.R., Hampton, R.D., "Control Issues of Microgravity Vibration Isolation", NASA CP 10066, Proceedings of the Workshop on Aerospace Applications of Magnetic Suspension Technology, Hampton VA., September 25-27, 1990.

Kui, J. and Jesser, W.A., "Thermal Relaxation in Strained InGaAs/GaAs Heterostructures," <u>J. Elect. Mat. 20</u>, 827-831 (1991).

Logsdon, K.A., Grodsinsky, C.M., and Brown G.V., Development of a Vibration Isolation Protection System for Microgravity Space Experiments" NASA TM 103664, presented at the COSPAR XXVIII, The Hague, Netherlands, June 26-29, 1990.

Meyer, W.V., ed., Proceedings NASA Laser Light Scattering Advanced Technology Development Workshop, 1988, CP-10033, 1989.

Meyer, W.V., and Ansari, R.R., "A Preview of a Microgravity Laser Light Scattering Instrument," AIAA 91-0779, 29th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, Reno NV, January 9, 1991.

Pline, A.D., Wernet, M.P., and Hsieh, K.C., "Ground-based PIV and Numerical Flow Visualization Results from the Surface Tension Driven Convection Experiment," in *Proceedings of 36th Annual SPIE Conference on Opto-electronic Applied Science and Engineering*, San Diego, 1991 (in press).

Rajan, K., Fitzgerald, E., Jagannadham, K., and Jesser, W.A., "Misfit Accommodation at Epitaxial Interfaces," J. Elect. Mat. 20 (1991).

Ramachandran, N., "G-Jitter Convection in Enclosures," 9th Intl. Heat Transfer Conference, Jerusalem, Israel, August 19-24, 1990.

Ramachandran, N., "Thermal Buoyancy and Solutal Convection due to G-jitter," AIAA 29th Aerospace Sciences Meeting, Reno, 1991.

Ramachandran, N., "Convection Effects and Vibration Isolation for Protein Crystal Growth," *Fourth Intl. Conference on Crystallization of Biological Macromolecules*, August 18-24, 1991; Manuscript under preparation for <u>Journal of Crystal Growth</u>.

Rhim, W-K., and Chung, S.K., "Containerless Protein Crystal Growth Method," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 293 (1991).

Rhim, W-K. and Chung, S.K., "Isolation of Crystallizing Droplets by Electrostatic Levitation," in METHODS: A Companion to Methods in Enzymology 1, 118-127 (1990).

Rhim, W-K., Hyson, M.T., Chung, S.K., Colvin, M.S., and Chang, M., "Monodisperse, Polymeric Microspheres Produced by Irradiation of Slowly Thawing Frozen Drops," U.S. Patent 4,981,625, January 1991.

Rim, Y.H., Cawley, J.D., Ansari, R.R., Meyer, W.V., "In-Situ Light Scattering Study of Aggregation," accepted for publication as part of the *Proceedings for 93rd Annual American Ceramic Society Meeting*, Forming Science and Technology for Ceramics.

Rosenthal, B.N., White, S., Kalinowski, J.M., "Improved Transparent Furnace for Crystal Growth Experiments," <u>NASA Tech Briefs</u>, pp. 68-70, November 1989.

Rubinstein, R. and Greenberg, P.S., "Particle Image Fields and Partial Coherence," Appl. Opt. 29 (1990).

Ī

Rubinstein, R. and Greenberg, P.S., "Young's Fringe Velocimetry in the Presence of Random Particle Motions," in *Proceedings of Fourth International Conference on Laser Anemometry and Applications*, 1991.

Rudnick, J. and Barmatz, M., "Theory of Oscillational Instabilities in Acoustic Resonators," <u>J. Acoust. Soc. Am.</u> (accepted).

Seasholtz, R.G., Zupanc, F.J., and Schneider, S.J., "Spectrally Resolved Rayleight Scattering Diagnostic for Hydrogen-Oxygen Rocket Plume Studies," in *Proceedings of AIAA 29th Aerospace Sciences Meeting*, Reno, January 1991.

Sharpless, R.B., "Intelligent Control of Crystal Growth", Masters Thesis, University of Akron, Akron, Ohio, May, 1991.

Singh, N.B., Duval, W.M.B., Rosenthal, B.N., "Characterization of Directionally Solidified Lead Chloride," J. Cryst, Growth 89, 80-85 (1988).

Sridharan, G., Chung, S.K., Elleman, D.D., and Rhim, W-K., "Optical Sample-Position Sensing for Electrostatic Levitation," in *Proceedings of SPIE Space Material Processing Conference*, 1118 160 (1989).

Steiner, B., Dobbyn, R.C., Black, D., Burdette, H., Spal, R., Simchick, R., and Fripp, A.L., "High Resolution Diffraction Imaging of Lead Tin Telluride Grown in Microgravity on Space Shuttle STS 61A and on the Ground," J. Cryst. Growth, 1990 (submitted).

Thomas, A.S.W., "Correction-free Pyrometry in Radiant-wall Furnaces for Microgravity Applications," <u>Rev. Sci. Instrum.</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Wernet, M.P., "Particle Displacement Tracking for PIV," NASA TM-103288, 1990.

Wernet, M.P. and Edwards, R.V., "Application of Optical Correlation Techniques to Particle Image Velocimetry," NASA TM-100306, 1988.

Wernet, M.P. and Edwards, R.V., "A Vector Scanning Processing Technique for Pulsed Laser Velocimetry," NASA TM 102048, 1989.

Wernet, M.P. and Edwards, R.V., "New Space Domain Processing Technique for Pulsed Laser Anemometry," <u>Appl. Opt.</u> 29, 3399-3417 (1990).

## **General Studies and Surveys**

Proceedings of the AIAA/IKI Microgravity Science Symposium, Moscow, AIAA, 1991, 383 pages.

				Ł
				i
			•	ļ
				•
				4
				Ē
:				
	-			
•				
	·			
	·			
in	·			
		,		
is.				
is.				
is.				-
is.				42
-				
-				
is.				
-				_
-				_
				- - - -
-				_
				- - - -
				- - - -

**B. EUROPEAN PROGRAM** 

. \_ 

#### **Electronic Materials**

Azouni, M.A., Kalita, W., and Yemmou, M., "On the Particle Behaviour in Front of Advancing Liquid-Ice Interface," J. Cryst. Growth 99, 201 (1990).

Brierre, A., Yemmou, M., and Azouni, M.A., "Etat de Surface de Billes de Petits Diametres et Leur Migration a L'aval D'un Front de Glace," <u>Ann. Chim. Fr. 16</u>, 243 (1991).

Garandet, J.P., "On the Problem of Radial Segregation in an Idealized Horizontal Bridgman Configuration: Scaling and Numerical Approaches," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Garandet, J.P., Rouzaud, A., Duffar, T., and Camel, D., "Comparison Between Order of Magnitude and Numerical Estimates of the Solute Boundary Layer in an Idealized Horizontal Bridgman Configuration," J. Cryst. Growth, 1991 (submitted).

Mazille, J.E., Drevet, B., and Camel, D., "Caracterisation par Analyses D-images des Microstructures des Eutectiques Fibreux," Les Annales de Chimie; Fluides, Materiaux et Microgravity 16, 149 (1991).

Müller, G. and Rupp, R., "Floating Zone Growth of GaaAs Crystals," <u>Summary Review of SOunding Rocket Experiments in Fluid Science and Materials Science</u>, ESA SP-1132, February 1991.

Müller, G. and Rupp, R., "The Role of Marangoni Convection in the Growth of GaAs Crystals by the Floating Zone Technique under Microgravity," in *Proceedings of European Conference on Crystal Growth*, Budapest, 1991 (in press).

Rupp, R. and Müller, "Experimental Study of the Surface Tension of Molten GaAs and its Temperature Dependence under Controlled As-Vapor Pressure," J. Cryst. Growth, 1991 (in press).

Rupp, R., Auerochs, S., Müller, G., Weyrich, C., and Leibenzeder, S., "Growth of GaAs Single Crystals by the Floating Zone Technique under Microgravity," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11(7), 297-304 (1991).

Thevenard, A., Rouzaud, A., Comera, J., and Favier, J. J., "Influence of Convective Thermal Oscillations on a Solidification Interface in Bridgman Growth," J. Cryst. Growth 108, 572-582 (1991).

Weber, W., Neumann, G., and Müller, G., "Stabilizing Influence of the Coriolis Force During Melt Growth on a Centrifuge," J. Cryst. Growth, 1989 (in press).

Weber, W., Duffar, T., and Favier, J.J., "Ab-initio Solutal Boundary Layer for the Growth of Concentrated Crystals," Micro, Sci. & Tech. 4(3), 166-171 (1991).

Yemmou, M., Brierre. A., and Azouni, M.A., "Rejection and Capture of Solid Particles by Ice," <u>Adv. Space Res. 11(7)</u>, 327-330 (1991).

#### Metals, Alloys, and Composites

Berrenberg, Th. and Mergen, R., "A New Plain Bearing Material Made of Rapidly Solidifying AIPb," in *Proceedings of 2nd European Conference on Advanced Materials and Processes*, University of Cambridge, July 1991, in press.

Bewersdorff, A., Gorler, G.P., Otto, G., Wittman, K., Regel, L.L., Shalimov, V.P., Barta, C, and Triska, A., "Undercooling of Alloys in Amorphous Matrix," <u>Microgravity Quart.</u> 1, 143-148 (1991).

Billia, B., Jamgotchian, H., and Thi, H-N., "Array Disorder, Pattern Selection and Local Dendritic Transition in Cellular Directional Solidification," in *Nonlinear Phenomena Related to Growth and Form* (M. Ben Amar, P. Pelce, & P. Tabeling, eds.), Plenum, 1991 (in press).

Billia, B., Jamgotchian, H., and Trivedi, R., "Tip Undercooling during Cellular Solidification of a Binary Alloy," J. Cryst. Growth, 1991 (submitted).

Billia, B., Jamgotchian, H., and Thi, H-N., "Statistical Analysis of the Disorder of 2D-Cellular Arrays in Directional Solidification," Met. Trans. A, 1991 (in press).

Cochrane, R. F., Herlach, H. M., and Willnecker, R., "Grain Refinement Produced by Solidification into Undercooled Melts," in *Proceedings of Indo-U.S. Workshop on Metastable Microstructures*, 1989 (in press).

Dupouy, M.D., Camel, D., and Favier, J.J., "Natural Convective Effects in Directional Dendritic Solidification of Binary Metallic Alloys: Dendritic Array Morphology,: J. Cryst. Growth, submitted.

Dupouy, M.D., Camel, D., and Favier, J.J., "Natural Convective Effects in Directional Dendritic Solidification of Binary Metallic Alloys: Dendritic Array Primary Spacing," <u>J. Acta Metall. & Mat.</u>, submitted.

Gillessen, F. and Herlach, D. M., "Thermodynamics of Undercooled Pd-Cu-Si Melts," submitted.

Guérin, R., Billia, B., and Haldenwang, P., "Onset of Solutal Convection during Directional Solidification of a Binary Alloy in a Cylinder," Phys. Fluids A, 3, 1873 (1991).

Guérin, R.., Billia, B., and Thi, H-N., "Convection Thermosolutale lors de la Solidification d'un Alliage Binaire entre deux Parois Conductrices Verticales," <u>Annales de Chimie - Science des Materiaux</u>, <u>16</u>, 203 (1991).

Hennenberg, M. and Billia, B., "Further Analysis of the Analogy Between Cellular Solidification and Viscous Fingering," J. Physique I 1, 79 (1991).

Herlach, D. M. and Willnecker, R., "Undercooling and Nucleation," in *Rapidly Solidified Alloys* (H.H. Liebermann, ed.), 1991 (in press).

Herlach, D.M. and Feuerbacher, B., "Non-equilibrium Solidification of Undercooled Metallic Melts," Adv. Space Res. 11(7), 255-262 (1991).

Jamgotchian, H., Billia, B., and Thi, H-N., "Organisation des Reseaux Bidimensionnels de Cellules de Solidification Dirigee," <u>Annales de Chimie - Science des Materiaux</u>, <u>16</u>, 229 (1991).

Kreis, J., Herlach, D. M., Alexander, H., and Weiss, W., "The Solidification Behaviour of Al-Mn Melts," submitted.

Moreau, R., "Solidification under Magnetic Field: Mechanisms, Expected Results, Challenges," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 159-160 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Schleip, E., Herlach, D. M., and Feuerbacher, B., "Controlled Phase Triggering in Metastable Solidification of Metals," submitted.

Tandon, K.N., Saadat, F., Chaturvedi, M.C., and Cahoon, J.R., "Microgravity Effects on Directionally Solidified Castings (Ground Based Experiments on Al-4% Cu Alloys), <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(1), 19 (1991).

Taravel, C. and Camel, D., "Solidification Structure of  $FeAl_{25}$  and  $FeAl_{25}B_{(0.05-1)}$  (wt%) Ribbons Produced by Planar-Flow-Casting Process," <u>Mat. Sci. Engr. A133</u>, 811-818 (1991).

Willnecker, R., Herlach, D. M., and Feuerbacher, B., "Grain Refinement Induced by a Critical Crystal Growth Velocity in Undercooled Melts," submitted.

Zimmermann, G., "Stability of the Solid-Liquid Interface during the Directional Solidification of Binary Alloys," in *Proceedings of International Symposium on Hydromechanics and Heat/Mass Transfer in Microgravity*, Moscow, 1991, in press.

#### Fluids, Interfaces, and Transport

Balchin, I. H., Boucher, E. A., and Evans, M.J.B., "Capillary Phenomena, Part 30. The Properties of Heavy Liquid Lenses at Fluid/Fluid Interfaces," <u>J. Colloid & Interface Sci.</u>, 1988 (in press).

Bauer, H.F., "Response of a Liquid Column to Counterdirectional Excitation," J. Spacecraft 27 (1990).

Bauer, H.F., "Response of a Viscous Liquid Layer Around a Center-core to Axial Excitation in Zero Gravity," Forsch, Ing. Wes. 57(1) (1991).

Bauer, H.F., "Liquid Sloshing Response in Spin-stabilized Missiles or Satellites due to Axial Excitation," Z. Flugwiss. Welt. 15, 252-256 (1991).

Bauer, H.F. and Eidel, W., "Vibrational Behavior of Amphora Liquid Columns in Microgravity Fields," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 72 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Bontoux, P., Roux, A., Fontained, J.P., Randriamampianina, A., Extrémet, G.P., Crespo del Arco, E., and Pulicani, J.P., "Complex (and time-dependent) Natural Convection in Low-Prandtl-number Melts," in Low-g Fluid Dynamics and Transport Phenomena(J.N. Koster and R.L. Sani, eds.), AIAA, 1990, pp. 487-513.

Chaouche, A., Randriamampianina, A., and Bontoux, P., "A Collocation Method Based on the Influence Matrix Technique for Navier-Stokes Problems in Annular Domains," <u>Compt. Meth. Appl. Mech. & Engr. 80</u>, 237-244 (1990).

Chu, X-L. and Velarde, M. G., "The Nonlinear Evolution Equations for Space Modulated Interfacial Oscillations Induced and Sustained by the Marangoni Effect," Phys. Lett. A, 1989 (in press).

Chu, X-L. and Velarde, M. G., "Onset of KdV Solitons in Marangoni-Benard Convection," Phys. Rev. Lett, 1989 (in press).

Chun, Ch-H., Raake, D., and Hansmann, G., "Oscillating Convection Modes in the Surroundings of an Air Bubble under a Horizontal Heated Wall," <a href="Exp. in Fluid">Exp. in Fluid</a>, 1990 (in press).

Crespo, A. and Jiménez-Fernández, J., "Thermocapillary Migration of Bubbles at Moderately Large Reynolds Numbers," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 79 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Crespo del Arco, E., Extrémet, G.P., and Sani, R.L., "Thermocapillary Convection in a Two-Layer Fluid System with Flat Interfaces," Adv. Space Res. 11(7), 129-132 (1991).

Crespo del Arco, E., Extrémet, G.P., and Sani, R.L., "Steady thermocapillary Flows in a Two-Layer Fluid System with Flat Interfaces," <u>Physics of Fluids</u>, 1991 (submitted).

Da Riva, I. and Sanz, A., "Condensation in Ducts," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(3), 179-187 (1991).

Delgado, A., "Non-Newtonian Effects under Microgravity Conditions," Micro-g Sci, & Tech. 4(2), 12 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Delgado, A. and Rath, H.J., "Theoretical Investigation of the Rotating Disks Flow of One- and Two-phase Fluids under Microgravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 150-152 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

- Delil, A.A.M., "Thermal Scaling of Two-phase Heat Transport Systems for Space Predictions versus Results of Experiments," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 116 (1991). (Extended Abstract)
- Djennaoui, N., Heraudeau, F., Guenoun, D., Beysens, D., and Zappoli, B., "Thermal Transport in a Pure Fluid near a Critical Point," <u>Acta Astron.</u>, 1991 (to appear).
- Dreyer, M., Delgado, A., and Rath, H.J., "Experimental Study of Capillary Effects for Fluid Management under Microgravity Conditions," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 132-134 (1991). (Extended Abstract)
- Durr, H. M. and Siekmann, J., "Numerical Studies of Fluid Oscillation Problems by Boundary Integral Techniques," <u>Acta Astron.</u>, 1986 (in press).
- Egbers, C., Liu, M., Delgado, A. and Rath, H. J., "Simulation of Large-Scale Ocean Motions under Microgravity with the Help of the Rotating Spherical Gap Flow of a Dielectric Field," in *Proceedings of DARA-Symposium: Forschung unter Weltraumbedingungen*, Aachen, Germany, March 1991.
- Egbers, C., Delgado, A. and Rath, H. J., "First Experimental Investigation of Density-driven Large-Scale Ocean Motions under Microgravity," in *Proceedings of the Forum on Microgravity Flows* 111, 41-46 (1991).
- Eckler, K., Egry, I., and Herlach, D.M., "Measurements of Surface Tension on Levitated Oscillating Metallic Drops," Mat. Sci. & Engr. A133, 718 (1991).
- Eden, G. and Schröer, W., "Influence of Electric Fields on the Heat Conductivity of Liquid Investigated by the Thermal Lensing Effect," Ber. Bunsenges. Phys. Chem. 94, 411-417 (1990).
- Egry, I., "Surface Tension Measurements of Liquid Metals by the Oscillating Drop Technique," <u>J. Mat. Sci.</u> 26, 2997 (1991).
- Egry, I., Lohofer, G., and Neuhaus, P., "Surface Tension Measurements of Liquid Metals using Levitation, Microgravity and Image Processing," <u>Int. J. Thermophys.</u> (to be published).
- Egry, I., Lohofer, G., and Neuhaus, P., "Surface Tension Measurements of Liquid Metals," in *Advanced Workshop on Capillarity*, Lecture Notes in Physics, Springer (to be published).
- Ehmann, M., Wozniak, G., and Siekmann, J., "Numerical Analysis of the Thermocapillary Migration of a Fluid Particle under Zero Gravity," <u>Archives of Mechanics</u>, 1989 (in press).
- Eidel, W., "Marangoni Convection in a Non-spherical Liquid Drop," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 88 (1991). (Extended Abstract)
- Fontaine, J. P. and Randriamampianina, A., and Bontoux, P., "Numerical Simulation of Flow Regimes in a Liquid-encapsulated Czochralski Configuration," <a href="Phys. Fluids">Phys. Fluids</a>, 1991 (in press).
- Gãnán, A., Loscertales, I.G., Barreo, A., González, Ramos, A., McLuskey, F.M.J., and Castellanos, A., "Equilibrium Shapes, Stability and Dynamical Behaviour of Liquid Captive Menisci under Gravitational, Centrifugal, and Electrical Fields," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 162 (1991). (Extended Abstract)
- Georgis, Ph., Hennenberg, M., Van Vaerenbergh, S., and Legros, J.C., "Some Results on the Marangoni-Benard Instability of a Liquid Sheet with Two Free Interfaces," *IAF 41st Congress*, Dresden, 1990, IAF Paper 90-366.

Greger, R., Delgado, A., and Rath, H.J., "Measurement of the Thermal Conductivity of Fluids with Low Viscosity under Microgravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 147-149 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Guenoun, D., Beysens, D., and Robert, M., "Dynamics of Interfaces Near a Wall during Phase Separation," Physica, 1991 (to appear).

Hoefsloot, H.C.J., Janssen, L.P.B.M., Sibbald, R.T., and Hoogstraten, H.W., "Experimental Results from Marangoni Convection in V-shaped Containers under Microgravity Conditions," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(1), 55 (1991).

Langbein,, D., "Drop and Bubble Migration at Moderate Reynolds and Marangoni Numbers," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 80 (1991).

Klein, H., Schmitz, G., and Woermann, D., "Temperature Propagation in Near-critical Fluids Prior to and during Phase Separation," Phys. Rev. A 43, 4562 (1991).

Klein, H., Wanders, K., and Feuerbacher, B., "Relaxation of Non-equilibrium Density Inhomogeneities in Near Critical Fluids," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11(7), 181-184 (1991).

Kuhlmann, H.C., "Application of a Spectral Method to the Basic Thermocapillary Flow in a Liquid Bridge and its Linear Stability," in *Proceedings of International Symposium on Numerical Methods in Laminar and Turbulent Flows* (C. Taylor, J.H. Cline, and G.M. Homsy, eds.), Pineridge Press, 1991, p. 545.

Kuhlmann, H.C., Coordes, T., and Rath, H.J., "Two-dimensional Calculation of the Buoyant Flow around a Burning Sphere," in *Proceedings of International Symposium on Numerical Methods in Laminar and Turbulent Flows* (C. Taylor, J.H. Cline, and G.M. Homsy, eds.)<br/>
Pineridge Press, 1991, p. 1174.

Legros, J.C., Van Vaerenbergh, S., and Dupont, O., "Instabilites Hydrodynamiques en Microgravite," Nouvelles de la Science et des Technologies 8, 1-5 (1991).

Liu, M., Egbers, C., Delgado, A. and Rath, H. J., "Investigation of Density Driven Large-scale Ocean Motion under Microgravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 119-120 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Liu, M., Egbers, C., Delgado, A. and Rath, H. J., "Investigation of Density Driven Large-scale Ocean Motion under Microgravity," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity*, Bremen, Germany, September 1991.

Liu, M., Egbers, C., Delgado, A. and Rath, H. J., "Zur Simulation Großräumiger Ozeanbewegungen unter Mikrogravitation," Zeitschrift für Angewandte Mathematik und Mechanik, T486, 1992.

Marek, R. and Straub, J., "Three-dimensional Transient Simulation of Marangoni Flow in a Cylindrical Enclosure under Various Gravity Levels," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 153-154 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Meseguer, J. and Perales, J.M., "A Linear Analysis of G-jitter Effects on Viscous Cylindrical Liquid Bridges," Phys. Fluids A, submitted.

Meseguer, J. and Perales, J.M., "Viscosity Effects on the Dynamics of Long Axisymmetric Liquid Bridges," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 139-142 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Monti, R. and Titomanlio, D., "Ground Experimentation for the Evaluation of the Marangoni Migration of Liquid Droplets," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 149 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Nahle, R., Neuhaus, D., Siekmann, J., Wozniak, G., and Srulijes, J., "Separation of Fluid Phases and Bubble Dynamics in a Temperature Gradient - A Spacelab D1 Experiment," Z. Flugwiss. Welt., 1988 (in press).

Nicolás, J.A., "Frequency Response of Axisymmetric Liquid Bridges to an Oscillatory Microgravity Field," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(3), 188 (1991).

Nitschke, K., Thess, A., and Gerbeth, G., "Linear Stability of Marangoni-Hartmann Convection," Microg Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 160-161 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Papoular, M., Amrit, J., and Camel, D., "Liquid Interface Tilt Angle under Thermal Gradient: the Surface-tension Temperature Coefficient. II.," J. Phys. et Phys. Condensed Matter 3, 4743-4746 (1991).

Papoular, M., Camel, D., and Favier, J.J., "Liquid Layer Deformation under Horizontal Thermal Gradient," J. de Phys. I 1, 143-145 (1991).

Passerone, A., "Measuring Surface Tension in Space," Microgravity Quarterly, in press.

Passerone, A., Liggieri, L., Rando, N., Ravera, F., and Ricci, E., "A New Experimental Method for the Measurements of the Interfacial Tensions Between Immiscible Fluids at Zero Bond Number," <u>J. Colloid & Interface Sci.</u> 146, 152-162 (1991).

Perales, J.M., Meseguer, J., and Martinez, I., "Minimum Volume of Axisymmetric Liquid Bridges between Unequal Disks in an Axial Microgravity Field," J. Cryst. Growth, submitted.

Perales, J.M. and Martinez, I., "Theoretical and Experimental Study of the Vibration of Axisymmetric Viscous Liquid Bridges," J. Fluid Mech., submitted.

Petri, B., Delgado, A., and Rath, H.J., "Marangoni Convection in Drops under Microgravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 119-120 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Pulicani, J. P., Crespo del Arco, E., Randriamampianina, A., Bontoux, P., and Peyret, R., "Spectral Simulations of Oscillatory Convection at Low Prantl Number," <u>Int. J. Num. Meth. Fluids</u> 10, 481-517 (1990).

Raake, D., Siekmann, J., and Chun, Ch.-H., "Steady and Oscillating Convection Phenomena Caused by an Air Bubble Beneath a Heated Wall," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 82 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Ratke, L., "Immiscible Alloys under Microgravity Conditions," in *Proceedings of XXVII COSPAR Conference*, 1988, <u>Adv. Space Res.</u>, 1988 (submitted).

Ratke, L., "Simultaneous Sedimentation by Stokes and Marangoni Motion," <u>J. Colloid & Interface Sci.,</u> 1988 (submitted).

Ratke, L., "Ostwald Ripening in Liquids," in Low Gravity Fluid Dynamics and Transport Phenomena, Volume 130 (J.N. Koster and R.L. Sani, eds.), AIAA, 1990, pp. 661-699.

Rivas, D., "High-Reynolds-number Thermocapillary Flows in Shallow Enclosures," <u>Phys. Fluids A</u>, 1991 (accepted).

Roux, A., Cipriani, F.D., and Bontoux, P., "A Numerical Simulation of Buoyancy Thermocapillary Driven Convection in a Floating Zone Model with Rotation," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11(7), 133-141 (1991).

Sanz Andrés, A., "Static and Dynamic Response of Liquid Bridges," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2)</u>, 138-139 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Schneider, S., "Influence of the Prandtl Number on Laminar Natural Convection in a Cylinder Caused by G-Jitter," J. Cryst. Growth, 1989 (in press).

Schröer, W., "Thermodynamic Theory of Binary Fluid Mixtures in the Gravitational Field," Z. Naturforsch. 46A, 187-192 (1991).

Schulkes, R.M.S.M., "Liquid Bridge Oscillations Analytical and Numerical Results," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 71 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Schwabe, D., "Experimental Studies of Thermal Marangoni Effects," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 67 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Schwabe, D., Moeller, U., Schneider, J., and Scharmann, A., "Surface Waves in a Free Liquid-gas Interface by Oscillatory Marangoni Convection," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 75 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Schwabe, D., Scharmann, A., and Da, Z., "Prandtl-Number Dependence of the Onset of Thermocapillary Flow in Floating Zones," Adv. Space Res. 11(7), 233-237 (1991).

Stengele, F.R., Delgado, A., and Rath, H.J., "Calibration of Thermal Anemometer at Very Low Reynolds Numbers under Microgravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 158-159 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Straub, J. and Schneider, S., "Transient Convection Caused by Acceleration Disturbances," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 156-157 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Strube, D., "Stability of a Spherical and a Catenoidal Liquid Bridge Between Two Parallel Plates in the Absence of Gravity," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 104-105 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Szymczyk, J.A., "Influence of the Temperature Gradient on the Oscillatory Instabilities of Thermocapillary Flow at a Rotating Interface," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 145-146 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Szymczyk, J. A. and Siekmann, J., "Marangoni and Buoyant Convection in a Cylindrical Cell under Normal Gravity," <u>J. Chem. Engr.</u> 1991 (in press).

Szymczyk, J.A., Siekmann, J., and Cieslinski, J.T., "Oscillatory Instabilities due to Surface Tension, Buoyancy and Centrifugal Effects in a Rapidly Rotating Liquid Annulus," <u>AIAA Journal</u>, 1991 (in press).

Szymczyk, J.A., Siekmann, J., and Cieslinski, J.T., Thermocapillary Flow in a Rapidly, Rotating Cylinder with Free Inner Surface," <u>Arch. Mech.</u>, 1991 (in press).

Thevenard, D., and Den Hadid, H., "Low Prandtl Number Convection in a Rectangular Cavity with Longitudinal Thermal Gradient and Transverse G-jitters," <u>Int. J. Heat & Mass Trasfer 34</u>, 2167-2173 (1991).

Treuner, M., Delgado, A., Rath, H.J., Duda, U., Szymczyk, J.A., and Siekmann, J., "Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 143-144 (1991) (Extended Abstract).

Van Vaerenbergh, S., Legros, J.C., and Colinet, P., "Soret Effect and Related Instability Mechanisms," <u>Lecture Notes in Physics</u>, 1991 (to be published).

Van Vaerenbergh, S., Colinet, P., Georis, Ph., Legros, J.C., Erokhin, C., and Ryazantsev, Y., "Marangoni-Benard Experiment in Binary Mixtures with Soret Effect," *IAF 41st Congress*, Dresden, 1990.

Velten, R., Schwabe, D., and Scharmann, A., "The Periodic Instability of Thermocapillary Convection in Cylindrical Liquid Bridges," <u>Phys. Fluids A A3</u>, 267-279 (1991).

Villers, D. and Platten, J. K., "Influence of Thermocapillary Convection in Low Pr Fluids," in *Proceedings of GAMM-Workshop on Numerical Simulation of Oscillatory Convection in Low Pr Fluids*," 1989, in press.

Villers, D. and Platten, J. K., "Influence of the Interfacial Tension Gradient on Thermal Convection in Superimposed Immiscible Liquid Layers," <u>Appl. Sci. Res.</u>, in press.

Vinet, B., Cortella, L., Favier, J.J., and Desre, P., "Highly Undercooled W and Re Drops in Ultra-high Vacuum Drop Tube," Appl. Phys. Lett. 58 (1991).

Wozniak, G. and Wozniak, K., "Simultaneous Measurement of the Temperature and Velocity Field in the Thermocapillary Convection of a Bubble," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 93 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

#### **Biotechnology**

- Baumann, T., Kreis, W., Mehrle, W., Hampp, R., and Reinhard, E., "Regeneration and Characterization of Protoplast-derived Cell Lines from *Digitalis Ianata Ehrh*. and *Digitalis purpurea L*. Suspension Cultures after Electrofusion under Microgravity Conditions," in *Proceedings of 4th European Symposium on Life Sciences*, 1990, pp. 405-410.
- Buche, B., Hejnowicz, Z., Braun, M., and Sievers, A., "Cytoplasmic Streaming in <u>Chara Rhizoids:</u> Studies in a Reduced Gravitational Field during Parabolic Flights of Rockets," <u>Protoplasma</u>, in press.
- Clifton, M.J., Jouve, N., and Sanchez, V., "Influence of Buoyancy-Driven Convection on Protein Separation by Free-Flow Electrophoresis," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u>, 1990 (accepted).
- Eidesmo, T., Brown, A., Chapman, D., and Johnsson, A., "Tropistic Responses of *Avena* Seedlings in Simulated Hypogravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(3), 199 (1991).
- Erdmann, V.A., "Crystallization of Nucleic Acids and Nucleic Acid-Protein Complexes," in *Proceedings of Third Experimenters Working Group Meeting D-2*, Köln, Germany, 1991 (in press).
- Erdmann, V.A., Bald, R., Fürste, J.P., Hartmann, R., Kim, J.S., Lorenz, S., Betzel, C., Wilson, K., and Sprinzl, M., "Structural and Functional Analysis of Ribonucleic Acids," <u>Biol. Chem. Hoppe-Seyler</u> 372, 650 (1991).
- Hampp, R., Naton, B., Hoffmann, E., and Mehrle, W., "Suspensions of Plant Cells in Microgravity," Micro. Sci. & Tech. 3(3), 168-172 (1990).
- Jouve, N. and Clifton, M.J., "Three-dimensional Modelling of the Coupled Flow Field and Heat Transfer in Continuous Flow Electrophoresis," <a href="Int. J. Heat Mass Transf.">Int. J. Heat Mass Transf.</a>, 1990 (accepted).
- Lorenz, S., Betzel, C., Raderschall, E., Dauter, Z., Wilson, K.S., and Erdmann, V.A., "and Preliminary Diffraction Studies of 5S rRNA from the Thermophilic Bacterium *Thermus flavus*," <u>J. Mol. Biol.</u> 219, 399-402 (1991).
- Lorenz, S., Betzel, C., Raderschall, E., Dauter, Z., Wilson, K.S., and Erdmann, V.A., "Raderschall, E., Dauter, Z., Wilson, K.S., and Edrmann, V.A., "Biol. Chem. Hoppe-Seyler 372, 708-709 (1991).
- Naton, B., Hoffmann, E.M., Hampp, R., and Vasil, I.K., "Improved Electrofusion of Protoplasts of Varied Fusability by Selective Pairing: Application of Asymmetric Breakdown of Plasma Membranes," Plant Science 75, 93-105 (1991).
- Sievers, A., Buchen, B., Volkmann, D., and Hejnowicz, Z., "Role of the Cytoskeleton in Gravity Perception," in *The Cytoskeleton Basis of Plant Growth and Form* (C.W. Lloyd, ed.), Academic Press, 1991 (in press).
- Volkmann, D., Buchen, B., Hejnowicz, Z., Tewinkel, M., and Sievers, A., "Oriented Movement of Statolithe Studied in a Reduced Gravitational Field during Parabolic Flights of Rockets," <u>Planta</u> 185, 153-161 (1991).
- Wagner, G. and Linhardt, R., "Liquid-Liquid Diffusion Profiles in Microgravity Experiments, and Crystal Growth of the Membrane Protein Bacteriorhodopsin," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 110, 114-118 (1991).

## **Glasses and Ceramics**

Amende, W. and Harmathy, P., "The Remelting of Polymorphous Alloys in a Ceramic Mold Skin under Microgravity," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(3), 207 (1991).

Busse, P., "Monocrystaline ODS Superalloys for High-Temperature Components: Metal/Ceramic Wettability," in *Proceedings of 2nd European Conference on Advanced Materials and Processes*, University of Cambridge, July 1991 (in press).

#### **Combustion Science**

Crespo, A. and Hernándex, J., "Fire Modelling under Microgravity Conditions," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 126-127 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Salva, J.J. and Juste, G.L., "Gravitational Effects on Flame Spreading over Thin Cylindrival Fuel Samples," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(3), 191 (1991).

Sanz Andrés, A. and Espino Granado, J.L., "Velocity Measurement by PIV in Flames," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 137-138 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

## Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation

Bedarida, F., Piano, E., and Pontiggia, C., "Concentration Measurement by Diffraction Techniques," <u>J.</u> <u>Cryst, Growth 106</u>, 217 (1990).

Bedarida, F., Dall-Aglio, G.A., Gatti, L., Hernandes, A.C., Piano, E., Pontiggia, C., and Solitro, F., "MHOI and Diffrasor: Two Optical Diagnostic Methods for Microgravity Crystal Growth," in *Proceedings of 4th International Symposium on Experimental Methods for Microgravity Materials Science Research*, San Diego, 1992, submitted.

Bosch, R., Lautenschlager, P., Potthast, L., and Stapelman, J., "Experiment Equipment for Protein Crystallization in µg-Facilities," in *Proceedings of Conference on Crystal Growth of Biological Macromolecules*, August 1991, in press.

Delil, A.A.M., "Two-Phase Heat Transport Systems for Space: Thermal Gravitational Modelling and Scaling Predictions versus Results of Experiments," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity Fluid Mechanics*, Bremen, September 1991 (to be published).

Delil, A.A.M., Heemskerk, J.F., and Supper, W., "TPX: Two-Phase Experiment for Get Away Special G-557," in *Proceedings of the Thermal Control Technology Session of the 21st International Conference on Environmental Systems*, San Francisco, 1991 (to be published).

Egry, I. and Szekely, J., "The Measurement of Thermophysical Properties using Electromagnetic Levitation," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11(7), 263 (1991).

Lohofer, G., Neuhaus, P., and Egry, I., "TEMPUS - A Facility for Measuring Thermophysical Properties of Undercooled Liquid Metals," <u>High Temp. High Pressure</u> (to be published).

Mang, V. and Roux-de Balmann, H., "Technical Description of the Electrophoresis Facility for an Electrophoretic Visualization Experiment within the TEXUS Sounding Rocket Programme," <u>Micro-g Sci.</u> & Tech, 4(3), 221 (1991).

Neuhaus, P., Egry, I., Lohofer, G., and Sauerland, S., "Aspects of High Temperature Pyrometry under Ultra High Vacuum," Int. J. Thermophys. (to be published).

Protsch, R. W., "Eurotube-Saar: A European Drop Shaft Facility," <u>Adv. Space Res.</u> 11, (7)119-121 (1991).

Roux, A. and Cipriani, F.D., "Laser Surface Treatment: Numerical Simulation of Thermocapillary Flows," <u>SPIE</u> 1397, 693-696 (1990).

Tewinkel, M., Burfeindt, J., Rank, P., and Volkmann, D., "Automatic Fixation Facility for Plant Seedlings in the TEXUS Sounding Rocket Programme," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 216 (1991).

Vreeburg, J.P.B., "Free Motion of an Unsupported Tank that is Partially Filled with Liquid," <u>Micro-g Sci.</u> & Tech. 4(2), 113-114 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Vreeburg, J.P.B., "Free Motion of an Unsupported Tank that is Partially Filled with Liquid," in *Proceedings of IUTAM Symposium on Microgravity Fluid Mechanics*, Bremen, September 1991 (to be published).

#### **General Studies and Surveys**

Otto, G.H., Gronert, H-W., and Döpkens, J., "Future Experiments and Improved Service System for Automated MAUS Payloads," <u>Acta Astron.</u> 21, 487 (1990).

Rath, H.J. and Kuhlmann, H.C., "Fluid Dynamics at ZARM: An Overview," in *Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydromechanics and Heat Mass Transfer in Microgravity*, Moscow, 1991, Gordon and Breach Publishers (to be published).

Seibert, G., "Programmatic Overview of the ESA Microgravity Programme," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(1)</u>, 2 (1991).

Vreeburg, J.P.B., "Investigations Preparatory to the WET Satellite Model Experiment," *Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydromechanics and Heat Mass Transfer in Microgravity*, Moscow, 1991, Gordon and Breach Publishers (to be published).

C. SOVIET PROGRAM

			<b>\$</b>
			-
-	-		
			ŧ
<u> </u>			
-			
_			
<del>_</del> .			
<del></del>			=
			, and

#### **Electronic Materials**

Barta, C., Fendrych, F., Recker, K., Triska, A., and Wallrafen, F., "Influence of the Directionally Solidified Eutectic of the MgF<sub>2</sub>-CaF<sub>2</sub> System," <u>Cryst. Res. Tech.</u> 25, 1287 (1990).

Barta, C., Fendrych, F., Recker, K., Triska, A., and Wallrafen, F., "On the Influence of the Crystallization Conditions on the Microtexture of the Directionally Solidified Eutectic of the LiF-LiYF<sub>4</sub>," Cryst. Res. Tech. 26, 413-424 (1991).

Barta, C., Triska, A., Fendrych, F., and Krcova, E., "Directional Solidification of the PbCl<sub>2</sub>-AgCl Eutectic System under Various Gravitational Conditions," <u>Micro, Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(1), 26 (1991).

Baturin, N.A., Regel, L.L., Shumaev, O.V., Van Vaerenbergh, S., Colinet, P., and Legros, J.C., "The Influence of Gravity on the Dopant Distribution during Growth of Crystals from the Melt," to be published.

Calzzadilla, A.O., Mosina, G.N., Ratnikov, V.V., Sorokin, L.M., Tregubova, A.S., Fuentes, J., Shulpina, J.L., and Scheglov, M.P., "Specific Features of Crystallization of In-doped Germanium under Microgravity," <u>Microg. Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(3), 172-178. (1991).

## Fluids, Interfaces and Transport

Antanovsky, L.K., Volkova, G.V., Goncharova, O.N., Lavrentyeva, O.M., and Pukhnachov, V.V., "Mathematical Modelling of Microsphere Formation under Short-time Weightlessness," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 77 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Badratinova, L.G., Belova, I.V., and Leontiev, N.A., "Solidification of a Liquid Sphere under Weightlessness," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 85 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Barmin, I.V., Senchenkov, A.S., Gelfgat, Yu. M., and Sorkin, M.Z., "Thermocapillary Convection in a Magnetic Field," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 76 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Bezenezhnykh, N.A., Briskman, V.A., Lapin, A.Y., Lyubimov, D.V., Lyubomova, T.P., Tcherepanov, A.A., and Zakharov, I.V., "The Influence of High Frequency Tangential Vibrations on the Stability of the Fluid Interfaces in Microgravity," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 95 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Briskman, V.A., Zuev, A.L., Lyubomova, T.P., and Nepomnyashchy, A.A., "Thermocapillary Flows and Deformations of the Surface in the Systems of Luid Layers with the Longitudinal Temperature Gradient in Microgravity," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 98 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Gelfgat, A. Yu. and Martuzans, B.J., "Influence of the Electromagnetic, Vibrational, or Thermocapillary Forces on the Stability of the Stationary Buoyancy Convection," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 95 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Gelfgat, Yu.M. and Sorkin, M.Z., "Modelling of Binary System with a Miscibility Gap Behavior under Weightlessness and Quasi-weightlessness," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 112-113 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Lebedev, A.P. and Kozyerew, F.W., "An Experimental Study of Critical Regimes of Flow in Liquid Metals," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 109-110 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Lyubimova, T.P., "Thermal Convection of Non-Newtonian Fluids under Mow Gravity Conditions," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 84 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Polezhaev, V.I. and Ermakov, M.K., "Thermal Convection in Microgravity during a Slow Rotation," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 101 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Ryazantsev, Yu.S. and Rednikov, A.Ye., "Capillary Effects Associated with the Motion of a Droplet in a Homogeneous Medium," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 162-163 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

## Biotechnology

Bello, M.S. and Polezhaev, V.I., "Distortions of Parallel Flow in Continuous Flow Electrophoresis," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 110-111 (1991). (Extended Abstract).

_	 					
İ						
-						
- - -						
-						•
Ē						
_						
_						
=						
=						<b>±</b>
199						
-						
_						
_						
=			•			
=						
=						
_						
						-
						•
-						
-		·				
-						
-						
-		·				

D. JAPANESE PROGRAM

		-			
-					
_					Ţ
					,
-					
•				•	
=					
<b>≡</b>					=
=					
_					
=					•
_					
⊒ <b>=</b>					
=					
_					
			=		
					•
TE UE					
					*

### **Electronic Materials**

Kodama, S., Suzuki, Y., Ueda, O., and Ohtsuki, O., "GaAs Solution Growth Experiment in Microgravity," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u>, 1989 (in press).

## Fluids, Interfaces and Transport

Azuma, H. Yoshihara, S., Ohnishi, M., and Doi, T., "Upper Layer Flow Phenomena in Two Immiscible Liquid Layers Subject to a Horizontal Temperature Gradient," <u>Micro-g. Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 154-155 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Munakata, T. and Tanasawa, I., "Onset of Oscillatory Flow in a Czochralski Growth Melt and Ist Suspension by Magnetic Field," <u>J. Cryst. Growth</u> 106, 566-576 (1990).

Nomura, H., Kono, M., Sato, J., Marks, G., Iglseder, H., and Rath, H.J., "Effects of the Natural Convection on Fuel Droplet Evaporation," <u>Micro-g. Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 124-126 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Takano, K., Tanasawa, I., and Nishio, S., "Enhancement of Evaporation of a Liquid Drop using EHD Effect," in *Proceedings of Third ASME-JSME Joint Thermal Engineering Conference*, Reno, 1991, Volume 3, pp. 55-60.

## **Combustion Science**

Ito, K., Fujita, O., and Ito, H. "Flame Spread of Porous Material under Microgravity," in *Proceedings of the Seventh Space Utilization Symposium*, Tokyo, 1991, pp. 318-322.

Ito, K. and Fujita, O., "A Research Plan of Porous Material Combustion under Microgravity," *Proceedings of the Seventh Space Utilization Symposium*, Tokyo, 1991, pp. 73-78.

Nagata, H.m, Ishii, K., Tomioka, S., Kono, M., and Sato, J., "Ignition Delay of Premixed Gases under Microgravity Conditions," <u>Micro-g. Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 117-118 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

# Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation

Ogihara, M., Fujii, T., Ikegami, Y., Kurabayashi, M., Aoyama, M., and Oda, T., "Fundamental Research of Electrostatic Levitation Apparatus for Containerless Furnace," IHI Engr. Rev. 24, 83-89 (1991).

E. OTHER FOREIGN PROGRAMS

		•		
			•	
-				•
=				ŧ
= = = =	•			
=				•
=				
-				
-				
·				
-				
resolution / A				
<del></del>				÷

## Fluid Dynamics and Transport Phenomena

Cloot, A., "Note on the Choice of a Characteristic Temperature for the Bénard-Marangoni Problem," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(3), 213 (1991).

Lebon, G. and Cloot, A., "Some Problems Raised by Marangoni Instability in Spherical Geometry," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 91 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Slavtchev, S., Naidenov, V., and Kozhoukharova, Zh., "Stationary Marangoni Instability in a Liquid Layer due to Non-isothermal Gas Absoprtion," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 92 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Xu, S., "Applications of Bifurcation Theory to the Problem of Rotating Liquid Drops in Space," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 106-107 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Yee, D., Wade, J.A., and Ward, C.A., "Stability of the Vapour Phase in a Rotating Two-phase Fluid System Subjected to Different Gravitational Intensities," <u>Micro-g Sci. & Tech.</u> 4(2), 87 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

Zhang, X., "Microgravity Liquid-gas Interface Configuration and Surface-tension Device Design," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 114-116 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

# Experimental Technology, Facilities and Instrumentation

Benru, L. and Shuling, G., "Propellant Management for Satellite Propulsion System under Microgravity," Micro-g Sci. & Tech. 4(2), 156 (1991). (Extended Abstract)

## REPORT DOCUMENTATION PAGE

Form Approved
OMB No. 0704-0188

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average. Thour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to whangon headquarters Services. Directorate for information operations and Reports, 1215 Jefferson Day (2012) 2012 400, and to the Office of Management and Burdent Paperson Reduction Project (1074-0418B) Washington Page 12553.

collection of information, including suggestion Davis Highway, Suite 1204, Arlington, VA 2221		adduarters Services, Directorate to d Budget, Paperwork Reduction Pro	or information Operations and Reports, 1215 Jefferson oject (0704-0188), Washington, DC 20503
AGENCY USE ONLY (Leave bia	February 1992	Technical Me	
4. TITLE AND SUBTITLE Microgravity Scienc 1991 Revision 6. AUTHOR(S)	e and Applications Bi		5. FUNDING NUMBERS
	NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) ence and Applications e and Applications Div	vision	8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT NUMBER
9. SPONSORING/MONITORING AC National Aeronautic Washington, DC 205	s and Space Administra		10. SPONSORING/MONITORING AGENCY REPORT NUMBER NASA TM-4348
11. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		<u> </u>
12a. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABILITY	STATEMENT		12b. DISTRIBUTION CODE
Unclassified - Unling Subject Category 29			
compilation of government journal articles dealed to elucidate and contract provide supporting results 1990 Revision and	icrogravity Science arment reports, contracting with flight experied various processes, search. It encompasses that literature which	tor reports, confiments utilizing or with grounders literature publishes been publishes	lished but not cited in the hed in the past year.
	terfaces and Transpor d Experimental Techno	t; Glasses and Ce logy, Instrumenta	ials; Metals, Alloys, and eramics; Biotechnology; ation and Facilities. European, Soviet and
14. SUBJECT TERMS electronic materials protein crystal growth microgravity science a	· ·	asses and ceramic	15. NUMBER OF PAGES 80 16. PRICE CODE A05
	18. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE Unclassified	19. SECURITY CLASSIFIC OF ABSTRACT Unclassifi	CATION 20. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT

NSN 7540-01-280-5500

Standard Form 298 (Rev. 2-89) Prescribed by ANSI 5td 239-18 298-102

		•			<del>-</del>
-					
					:
<del>,</del>	•				į
•					
•					×
- -					= =
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	,				
:					
:					= =
i					
-					-
Ī					
-					
	·				
			•		
_					
79				•	
:					-
		•			
- <del></del>  :=			•		
: = 		•			
-19					